
Bicycle and Active 
Transportation Advisory 

Committee 

Correspondence as of 

November 21, 2024 



From: aaron f
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: batac application
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 2:56:28 PM

You don't often get email from aaronf@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

if sean is not renewing his appointment for 2025 then I am interested in joining as a member
of the public representing san mateo county. I work in san francisco and take caltrain 3-4 days
a week sometimes with a bicycle. I am a frequent cyclist and my previous advocacy
experience includes the milpitas bpac, the milpitas representative on the vta bpac, and the ccag
bpac.

mailto:aaronf@gmail.com
mailto:baccaltrain@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


From: Sean Lacson
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Cc: Baltazar Lopez
Subject: BATAC Application
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 9:44:01 AM
Attachments: Sean Lacson - 2024 BAC Application_0.pdf

You don't often get email from lacson.sean@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Hello, please see the attached for my BATAC application.

Thanks!
Sean

mailto:lacson.sean@gmail.com
mailto:baccaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:LopezB@caltrain.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification



Bicycle and Active Transportation Advisory Committee 
Government And Community Affairs Officer - Baltazar Lopez
1250 San Carlos Avenue, San Carlos, CA 94070 
Phone  650.730.4981
batac@caltrain.com  
www.caltrain.com/batac 


Bicycle and Active Transportation Advisory Committee (BATAC) Membership Application 


Please e-mail, mail, or fax your completed application (and two-page maximum resume if desired) to the address 
listed above. 


Name Ethnicity (optional) * 


* Individuals of diverse ethnic backgrounds are encouraged to apply.


County of Residence County of Employment 


Committee position you are applying to represent: 
Public Agency* Bike Advocacy Organization* General Public 


*Which public agency or bike advocacy organization?


How often do you ride Caltrain? Never 1 – 3 times/week 
Occasionally/weekends 4 – 5 times/week 


What other modes of transportation do you regularly use? (Check more than one if necessary.) 
BART  SamTrans  Muni  VTA Zip Car 
Bike Share Shuttles Other  


Applicant’s qualifications for membership: 


Applicant’s objectives if accepted for membership: 
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Sean Lacson


San Mateo Los Angeles








  





I have served on the committee since January 2023, and as Vice Chair since January 2024.


Additionally, I've used my bicycle as my primary vehicle in Chicago (11 years), Los Angeles (1 year), and San 
Mateo (3 years).
During that time I've had plenty of experiences with bringing my bike onto the local train systems for each city: 
CTA, Metra, LA Metro, BART, and Caltrain. That length and depth of experience using bikes and trains to get 
around
different regions of the US gives me a health perspective of policies and infrastructure that makes biking to the 
train
a pleasant experience.


I believe that public transit in the Bay Area is going to be less reliant on day commuters and more reliant on
occasional commuters and recreational users for the foreseeable future. With that in mind, I have the following
goals if accepted:
-Encourage accessible and safe bike parking via Bike Link lockers and bike storage rooms at more Caltrain
stations.
-Push for grade separated crossings to reduce train horn usage and reduce vehicle collisions with Caltrain
-Study and explore an incentive program to encourage more people to use active/public transportation to get to
-Caltrain stations. How possible is it for Caltrain to give discounts to people that don't use cars to get to the train?
Consider re-using unused Caltrain parking lots as 3rd spaces: Night markets, farmer's markets, public events, etc. 
 Consider re-purposing under utilized Caltrain parking lots as mixed use buildings with parking underground.  
Revenues from rent can be directed towards Caltrain budgets.







Caltrain Bicycle and Active Transportation  Advisory Committee Membership Application 


Name


Please note that the information you provided on this application will be made available to the public.  If you do 
not want the personal information on page two disclosed, check the privacy request box below.  The information 
will be redacted from the publicly available copies.  Where residence is relevant, a portion of the address (such as 
county) may be disclosed. 


Privacy request (optional) 


Resumes provided in connection with your application will be made public.  If there is information you do not wish 
to be made public, please do not include it in that document. 


Home Address Number and Street City Zip 


Phone Number Email 


Occupation 


How did you hear about this recruitment? 
Caltrain website Caltrain Board meeting 
Online search BAC meeting 
Word of mouth Twitter 
BAC member Facebook 
Brochure on train City webpage (which city?) 
Brochure at San Mateo County Transit District 
Newspaper (please state which paper)   
Other (please state how)   


Applications are considered to be active until the end of the next annual recruitment cycle.  


The committee’s charter is available at:  www.caltain.com/batac
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Sean Lacson


31 North Ellsworth Avenue San Mateo 94401


2242800752 lacson.sean@gmail.com


Data Analyst





Caltrain Staff







From: Jo Choe
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: BATAC Membership Application
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 2:20:06 PM
Attachments: Joseph_Choe_BATAC_Application.pdf

You don't often get email from jchoe@sfbike.org. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

To the BATAC Secretary,

I hope this email finds you well! My name is Jo Choe and I am submitting my
membership application for BATAC, attached below. I represent the San Francisco
Bicycle Coalition (as the only employee who commutes with Caltrain) and San
Francisco Safe Routes to School. I live in Belmont, very close to the San Carlos
office.

If there is any information or insight I can provide, please let me know!

Best,
Jo

-- 

 

Jo Choe (he/they)
Deputy Program Manager
(415) 226-9310
San Francisco Safe Routes to School
in collaboration with
San Francisco Bicycle Coalition

A program of the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA)

mailto:jchoe@sfbike.org
mailto:baccaltrain@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sfsaferoutes.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cbatac%40caltrain.com%7C1975267994044deeff7408dd043125a2%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638671332013110454%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iJI513MCCNkwxfWyhG8H6I%2FWDoFCUC117RiuzfOgf18%3D&reserved=0



Bicycle and Active Transportation Advisory Committee 
*overnPent And &oPPXnit\ AIIairs 2IIicer - %aOta]ar /ope] 
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


What other modes of transportation do you regularly use?  (Check more than one if necessary.) 
BART  SamTrans  Muni  VTA Zip Car 
Bike Share Shuttles Other  


Applicant’s qualifications for membership: 


Applicant’s objectives if accepted for membership: 
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mailto:bacsecretary@caltrain.com

http://www.caltrain.com/bac





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


The committee’s charter is avaiOaEOe at:  ZZZ.caOtain.coP�Eatac
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http://www.caltrain.com/Assets/_Executive/PDF/BAC+Charter.pdf



		Ethn: Korean

		App: I am a Youth and Family Program Coordinator for the San Francisco Bicycle Coalition, and a Deputy Program Manager for San Francisco Safe Routes to School. I work closely with schools, parents, community members, and advocacy groups to encourage active modes of transportations all over San Francisco. I am also a Caltrain commuter that uses the bike train frequently. Ultimately, I believe that biking and rolling is a positive experience, but one that is also nerve wracking, sometimes inaccessible, and very often unpredictable. I have been bumped from my train or have been forced to stand with a bicycle in a car full of other bikers standing with their bicycles. I hope to join the board and remedy these issues to make public transportation an accessible and equitable service to the public--  specifically those from underresourced backgrounds.

		App_2: - More available and orderly bike parking on caltrain bike cars.

- Designated scooter parking

- More available bike tags and more variety of different types of bike tags

- Enforcement of bikes board first policy

- Accessible bike lanes near and around Caltrain stations.

- Accessible entrances to the caltrain stations (non-stairs)
- Real time bike capacity system

		Occupat: Program Manager

		ty: 

		i: 

		ease state which paper: 

		Check Box1: Off

		Check Box2: Yes

		Check Box3: Off

		Check Box4: Off

		Check Box5: Off

		Check Box6: Off

		Check Box7: Yes

		Check Box8: Yes

		Check Box9: Off

		Check Box10: Yes

		Check Box11: Off

		Check Box12: Off

		Check Box13: Yes

		Check Box14: Off

		on: San Francisco Bicycle Coalition

		Other: 

		County of Res: San Mateo County

		County of Emp: San Francisco County

		Home Address Number and Street: 2101 Carlmont Drive, 106

		Phone Number: 4082058935

		City: Belmont

		Zip Code: 94002

		Email: jchoe@sfbike.org

		Check Box15: Off

		Check Box16: Yes

		Check Box17: Off

		Check Box18: Off

		Check Box19: Yes

		Check Box20: Off

		Check Box21: Yes

		Check Box22: Off

		Check Box23: Off

		Check Box24: Off

		Check Box1625: Off

		Check Box1627: Off

		Check Box162628: Off

		Check Box1629: Off

		Check Box1630: Off

		Name: Joseph Choe







From: Jon New
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: BATAC Membership Application
Date: Saturday, November 9, 2024 4:16:24 PM
Attachments: 2024 BAC Application_jonathan_new.pdf

You don't often get email from jonnew@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Attached is my BATAC Membership Application. Thank you for your consideration!

Jonathan New
San Mateo

mailto:jonnew@gmail.com
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
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		Ethn: 

		App: I've been a regular rider of Caltrain for over 18 years. I have accessed Caltrain by every conceivable mode of transportation: car, bicycle, walking, and from other transit connections. Currently, I live close enough to San Mateo station to walk there for my regular office commute, and other occasional activities.

I've also long been a Caltrain advocate. I've been a proponent for electrification from the beginning, and I phone banked for Measure RR to provide Caltrain it's first source of dedicated funding. I've also been an advocate in the office, nudging teammates to try commuting by train.

		App_2: I would have a few objectives:
- I would spend time listening and learning from staff
- I would bring a fresh perspective on improvements as an experienced rider. I would also bring my regular observations as someone who consistently uses Caltrain

		Occupat: Software Engineer

		ty: 

		i: SMDJ

		ease state which paper: 

		Check Box1: Off

		Check Box2: Off

		Check Box3: Yes

		Check Box4: Off

		Check Box5: Off

		Check Box6: Off

		Check Box7: Yes

		Check Box8: Yes

		Check Box9: Yes

		Check Box10: Off

		Check Box11: Off

		Check Box12: Off

		Check Box13: Off

		Check Box14: Yes

		on: 

		Other: 

		County of Res: San Mateo County

		County of Emp: San Mateo County

		Home Address Number and Street: 227 Monte Diablo Ave

		Phone Number: 412.953.2045

		City: San Mateo

		Zip Code: 94401

		Email: jonnew@gmail.com

		Check Box15: Off

		Check Box16: Yes

		Check Box17: Off

		Check Box18: Off

		Check Box19: Off

		Check Box20: Off

		Check Box21: Off

		Check Box22: Off

		Check Box23: Off

		Check Box24: Off

		Check Box1625: Off

		Check Box1627: Off

		Check Box162628: Off

		Check Box1629: Yes

		Check Box1630: Off

		Name: 

		Name: Jonathan New

		Name: Jonathan New









From: Lourdes Gomez
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: BATAC membership application
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 12:06:14 PM
Attachments: BATAC_app_Gomez.pdf

You don't often get email from lourdesmg47@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Hello, 

I'm so pleased to see the open role for BATAC membership and would love to be a bridge for
active commuters and Caltrain leaders. My application is attached, please reach out with any
questions. 

Best, 
Lourdes Gomez

mailto:lourdesmg47@gmail.com
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
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		Ethn: Hispanic / White

		App: I am a research scientist at Freenome, a biotech company in Brisbane. Daily, I plan and execute experiments, take in data, analyze, and synthesize interpretable info bytes to share broadly across our company. Experiment planning requires foresight, careful thinking, and the ability to both understand a large goal, and account for granular details that are necessary to progress. Often, members of leadership with broad scientific knowledge may not fully understand the lab logistics, needs, and limitations in place. I work with my fellow intellectual contributors to consolidate information and communicate it upward so that leadership can make informed decisions, and so experiment execution teams feel heard and understood. 



 I believe that I could use all of these skills as a member of the Bicycle and Active Transportation Advisory Committee to represent the general public in sharing needs and concerns with Caltrain leaders, and similarly disseminating information to active commuters to ensure a safe, healthy, and enjoyable commute for Caltrainers.



		App_2: I live in the Inner Richmond neighborhood of San Francisco and work in Brisbane all five days of the week. About three days per week, I bike through the city to the 4th and King station, ride Caltrain down to the South SF stop, and then ride north again to my job. This equates to about 300 minutes of biking per week, offering me a broad glimpse of bike paths, commuter demographics, and the joys and challenges of being an active commuter. However, it has taken me two years to get where I am today - when I first moved to the city I was dismayed at the lack of public transit options to and from work and felt forced into my car every day. Navigating safe bike routes, learning the rules (official and unofficial) of the road, figuring out the clipper card / tapping system, learning where the Caltrain bike cars are, reading the schedules and knowing the stops, hunting down a stop tag for my bike, and building the confidence to make the commute all took time, effort, and encouragement from fellow commuters. If selected for BATAC membership, it would be my goal to increase communications to would-be active commuters about the benefits of Caltrain, and help lower the activation energy to get there. Small things, such as knowing when to tap off, or how to secure a bike in the bike car make a huge difference in people’s willingness to change their whole commute habits. Similarly, there are small (and large) changes that Caltrain can make to to increase ridership and lower the entry barrier for would-be active commuters. As a BATAC member, I would love to be a bridge between Caltrain decisionmakers and both current active commuters, and those who are not right now, but could and should be!



		Occupat: research scientist

		ty: 

		i: 

		ease state which paper: 

		Check Box1: Off

		Check Box2: Off

		Check Box3: Yes

		Check Box4: Off

		Check Box5: Yes

		Check Box6: Off

		Check Box7: Off

		Check Box8: Yes

		Check Box9: Off

		Check Box10: Yes

		Check Box11: Off

		Check Box12: Off

		Check Box13: Yes

		Check Box14: Off

		on: 

		Other: 

		County of Res: San Francisco

		County of Emp: San Mateo

		Home Address Number and Street: 4516 California St

		Phone Number: 8312970984

		City: San Francisco

		Zip Code: 94118

		Email: lourdesmg47@gmail.com

		Check Box15: Off

		Check Box16: Off

		Check Box17: Yes

		Check Box18: Off

		Check Box19: Off

		Check Box20: Off

		Check Box21: Off

		Check Box22: Yes

		Check Box23: Off

		Check Box24: Off

		Check Box1625: Off

		Check Box1627: Off

		Check Box162628: Off

		Check Box1629: Off

		Check Box1630: Off

		Name: Lourdes Gomez







You don't often get email from saigemanier@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

From: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
To: Saige Manier; Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: RE: BATAC Membership Application - Saige Manier
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:17:55 PM

Thank you for applying Saige.
 
We will be reaching out again once the application window has closed.
 
 
Baltazar Lopez, Government & Community Affairs Officer
1250 San Carlos Ave San Carlos, CA 94070
Cell Phone: 650.730.4981
Email:LopezB@Caltrain.com
www.caltrain.com
Caltrain logo with Safety Tagline

Out of Office Nov. 25th – Nov. 29th

 
 
 
From: Saige Manier <saigemanier@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:06 PM
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com) <batac@caltrain.com>
Subject: BATAC Membership Application - Saige Manier

 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click
on links from unknown senders.

Hi!
 
My name is Saige Manier, and I would like to apply to the BATAC as a representative of
the general public (living in San Francisco).  I have attached my application to this email.
 
I am a daily Caltrain + active transportation commuter: my daily commute is a 2.5 mile
bike to the SF 4th and King Station, train ride to Mountain View, and then 4.7 mile ride to
Sunnyvale (and back again).  Through the nearly 4 hours per day I spend on my
commute, I have become very passionate about Caltrain access and active
transportation commuting.  
 

mailto:saigemanier@gmail.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:baccaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:saigemanier@gmail.com
mailto:baccaltrain@samtrans.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cbaccaltrain%40samtrans.com%7Cfd09a74377004edbc4c008dd09a8ca06%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638677342746571133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xqjShrTIsKBliMlV23rrDIuVDU89nkkhQ0HUhNOkgMw%3D&reserved=0


The ability to commute via Caltrain/bike has greatly improved my quality of life, and
allows me to live in the best city in the world (in my opinion), and keep my job in the
south bay.  As a mechanical design engineer, I tackle complex issues through cross
functional collaboration and design thinking principles, and I hope to bring this
experience to collaboration with the BATAC. 
 
This past year, I saw the new electric trains every morning, and waited with eager
anticipation for the inaugural ride. Caltrain has been making fantastic improvements,
and it would be an honor to be a part of the future of Caltrain.
 
Best,
Saige
 
 



From: liebermand@samtrans.com on behalf of Dan Lieberman
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: NEWS: Caltrain Diesel Fleet to Bring Passenger Rail Service to Peru
Date: Friday, November 15, 2024 10:56:11 AM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

NEWS 
 

Nov. 15, 2024 

Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492 

Caltrain Diesel Fleet to Bring Passenger Rail Service to Peru 

Caltrain’s old trains to provide sustainability and mobility improvements for 
millions of Peruvians 

Caltrain will send its retired diesel fleet to the Municipality of Lima, Peru to 
continue operating passenger service. 

An official solicitation process was initiated to find a new home for this long-
serving equipment. Lima, Peru expressed its desire to acquire all of the retired 
fleet. Following negotiations with the government of Lima, Caltrain has finalized 
an agreement that will transfer 90 retired gallery cars and 19 diesel 
locomotives to Peru. Caltrain will be reimbursed over $6 million for the retired 
vehicles. 

The agreement between Caltrain and Lima will support Peru in its sustainability 
and mobility improvements. The retired trains will enable thousands of riders to 
enjoy a new regional commuter rail line that provides significant environmental 
benefits by reducing automobile traffic and greenhouse gas emissions.  

The U.S. Department of State, U.S. Department of Commerce, and the Bay 
Area Air Quality Management District (BAAMQD) supported this agreement for 
its environmental and mobility benefits, and for its ability to strengthen ties 
between the United States and Peru. 

In September, Caltrain launched its new electrified schedule, transforming the 
160-year-old San Francisco to San Jose rail corridor from diesel to electric 
power. Caltrain is currently running 100% renewable, zero-emission service 
with high-performance, state-of-the-art electric trains. Caltrain riders now 
enjoy faster, more frequent, and quieter trains. Significant ridership growth has 

LOGO_Caltrain_150px

mailto:liebermand@samtrans.com
mailto:liebermand@samtrans.com
mailto:baccaltrain@samtrans.com
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occurred with the introduction of the new service and experience.    

As part of the Caltrain electrification project, these gallery car and diesel 
locomotive fleet were formally retired. This equipment was built between 1985 
and 1987. They served millions of riders throughout nearly 40 years of service 
and have supported the growth of Caltrain and the surrounding region over the 
years. Caltrain recently received a waiver from the BAAQMD allowing it to keep 
the locomotives in operation rather than  being scrapped.   

“This agreement will help Peru embrace a more sustainable future while also 
bringing millions of dollars to help us keep Caltrain running,” said Caltrain 
Executive Director Michelle Bouchard. “Our former Caltrain passenger cars and 
locomotives will enable the start of new commuter rail service in greater Lima, 
cleaner air for commuters and community members and the access to 
opportunity that great public transportation provides. ¡Todos a bordo!” 

“These trains have a long and proud legacy of service that we’re proud to pass 
along to the people of Peru,” said Caltrain Board Chair Dev Davis. “The F40s 
hold a special place in the heart of train enthusiasts, and there’s no better task 
for them than to keep helping people get where they need to go.” 

To celebrate execution of the agreement and the strong ties between the United 
States and Peru, Caltrain Executive Director Michelle Bouchard will represent 
the railroad at the Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) summit in Lima on 
Saturday, Nov. 16. Representatives of Lima, the U.S. State Department, and 
other dignitaries will join Caltrain in celebrating this partnership. 

### 

About Caltrain: Owned and operated by the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board, Caltrain provides rail service from San Francisco to San Jose, with 
commute service to Gilroy. Serving the region since 1863, Caltrain is the oldest 
continually operating rail system west of the Mississippi. Looking to the future, 
Caltrain is set to electrify the corridor by 2024, which will reduce diesel 
emissions and add more service to more stations while advancing the agency’s 
equity goals. 

Like us on Facebook at www.caltrain.com and follow on X @Caltrain. 

Free translation assistance is available.  

Para traducción llama al 1.800.660.4287; 如需翻譯,請電 1.800.660.4287. 
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 NEWS 
Nov. 14, 2024 

Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492 

First Month of Electrified Caltrain Service Sees 750,000 Riders 

October had Caltrain’s highest ridership since 2019, a 54% increase from last 
year 

Caltrain’s newly electrified service has attracted new riders, as the agency 
reports its best ridership numbers since the beginning of the COVID-19 
pandemic. 

Caltrain had over 753,000 passengers last month, marking a 54% increase 
from October 2023. Average Weekday Ridership stood at nearly 27,000, a 38% 
increase from last October. Additionally, current weekend ridership has 
overtaken pre-COVID levels, with Saturdays seeing a 169% increase and 
Sundays a 142% increase from last October. 

Comparing August to October—the last month of primarily diesel service vs. the 
first month of all-electric—total ridership increased by 17%, with average 
weekend ridership growing by 38%. In a typical year, monthly ridership begins 
to decline after August; this year, it’s increased by more than 100,000 riders. 

“When we broke ground on the Electrification Project back in 2017, we set out 
to deliver a state-of-the-art modern rail system for the people we serve,” said 
Michelle Bouchard, Caltrain Executive Director. “It is immensely gratifying to 
see our riders embrace our new service on this scale. If you haven't 
experienced the future of transportation for yourself yet, find out what 
everyone has been talking about." 

Caltrain’s historic Electrification Project was the first undertaking in North 
America in a generation in which diesel trains and their infrastructure 
components are transitioned to an electrified system.  This year marks the 
160th anniversary of San Francisco-San Jose rail service which began during 
Abraham Lincoln’s presidency.  
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
continually operating rail system west of the Mississippi and the first railroad to 
convert from diesel to electric power in a generation.  
 
Follow Caltrain on Facebook and X.     
 
Free translation assistance is available. Para traducción llama al 
1.800.660.4287; 如需翻譯,請電 1.800.660.4287. 
 
Para traducción llama al 1.800.660.4287; 如需翻譯,請電 1.800.660.4287.  
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From: John Bolka
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: re-application for SF General Public Seat - John Bolka
Date: Saturday, November 9, 2024 2:22:51 PM
Attachments: 2024 BAC Application_0.pdf

You don't often get email from johnbolka64@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Application attached 

Best,

John Bolka 
johnbolka64@gmail.com | +1 (262) 501-6314
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


Page 1 of 2 Revised 2ctoEer �0� 2024 
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
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		Ethn: White

		App: I’ve represented the San Francisco general public seat on the BATAC for 4 years now, including 2 years as chair of the BATAC.

		App_2: Continue to improve the experience of bicycleists and all those who use Caltrain with pragmatic feedback and suggestions to policymakers.

		Occupat: Software Engineering Manager

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

		Home Address Number and Street: 1601 Mariposa St Unit 337

		Phone Number: 262 501 6314

		City: San Francisco

		Zip Code: 94107

		Email: johnbolka64@gmail.com

		Check Box15: Off

		Check Box16: Off

		Check Box17: Off

		Check Box18: Off

		Check Box19: Off

		Check Box20: Yes

		Check Box21: Off

		Check Box22: Off

		Check Box23: Off

		Check Box24: Off

		Check Box1625: Off

		Check Box1627: Off

		Check Box162628: Off

		Check Box1629: Off

		Check Box1630: Off

		Name: John Bolka







From: Saul Leiken
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: BATAC application for Saul Leiken
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 12:07:09 PM
Attachments: SL Caltrain BATAC application 11.5.24.pdf

You don't often get email from saul.leiken@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Please find my application to represent San Francisco on the Caltrain Bicycle and Active
Transportation Advisory Committee. For more information, please see my LinkedIn profile
here.

I look forward to helping Caltrain serve the needs of its active transportation-oriented riders
and make the system run more smoothly for everything. 

Best,

--
Saul Leiken
phone: 202.495.0420

mailto:saul.leiken@gmail.com
mailto:baccaltrain@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fsaulleiken&data=05%7C02%7Cbatac%40caltrain.com%7C4d246907a3c5439cd9dd08dcfdd5552a%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638664340287762033%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s%2Bpd2hGEvPgDd1%2F0aJxhuNRI%2Fm0FR2Vrr2uW%2BAcKtvE%3D&reserved=0



Bi c y c l e  and Active Transportation A d v isory C o m m itt e e  
*overnPent And &oPPXnit\ AIIairs 2IIicer - %aOta]ar /ope] 
1250 S a n C a rlos A v e nu e , S a n C a rlos, C A  94070 
Ph o n e   650.730.4981
b a tac@ c a ltr a in . c o m  
w w w . c a ltr a in . c o m / b a tac 


Bicycle and Active Transportation Advisory Committee (BATAC) Membership Application 


Pl e a se  e-m a il, m a il, or f a x yo ur c o m p l e t e d a p p li c a tio n (a n d tw o-p a g e  m a ximu m r e su m e  if d e sir e d) to th e  a d dr e ss 
list e d a b o v e . 


N a m e  Ethn i c ity (o p tio n a l) * 


* In d ivi d u a ls o f d iv e rse  e thn i c  b a c kgro un ds a r e  e n c o ur a g e d to a p p ly .


C o unty o f Re si d e n c e  C o unty o f Em p loy m e nt 


C o m m itt e e  p ositio n yo u a r e  a p p ly in g to r e pr e se nt: 
Pu b li c  A g e n c y* Bike  A d v o c a c y O rg a n iz a tion* G e n e r a l Pu b li c  


*Wh i c h p u b li c  a g e n c y or b ik e  a d v o c a c y org a n iz a tio n?


Ho w o ft e n d o yo u ri d e  C a ltr a in? N e v e r 1 – 3 ti m e s/ w e e k 
O c c a sion a lly / w e e k e n ds 4 – 5 ti m e s/ w e e k 


Wh a t o th e r m o d e s o f tr a nsp ort a tio n d o yo u r e g u l a rly use ?  (C h e c k m or e  th a n o n e  if n e c e ss a ry .) 
B ART  Sa mTr a ns  M un i  VT A Zi p C a r 
Bike  Sh a r e  Shuttl e s O th e r  


A p p li c a nt’s q u a lifi c a tio ns f or m e m b e rsh i p: 


A p p li c a nt’s o b j e c tiv e s if a c c e p t e d f or m e m b e rsh i p: 


P a g e  1 o f 2 Re v is e d  2ctoEer �0� 2024 


Saul Leiken Jewish


San Francisco Santa Clara


✔


✔


✔ ✔


3x per week Caltrain rider from San Francisco to Palo Alto or California Avenue along with either my bicycle or 
lately, my stand-on electric kick scooter due to the bike cars being so over-crowded. I am an environmentalist who 
takes Caltrain to my job at Rivian, the electric truck/SUV company. I am a League Cycling Instructor who teaches 
classes with the San Francisco Bicycle Coalition as well as SFUSD. I am on the E-Bike Steering Committee at 
People For Bikes, a national advocacy and trade association for the USA bicycle industry. 7-year veteran of 
Specialized Bicycles in the South Bay and a regular bicycle and public transit commuter in 3 major cities (DC, 
NYC, and now SF) since I was a teenager. Active advocate for bicycle infrastructure, education, and access both 
on and off-road. 


Help Caltrain better serve riders who utiliize active transportation for first and last mile trips by better scheduling 
trains, increasing bike cars per train, and helping to better educate and enforce bike car rules such as bicycles 
boarding first and those riders with bikes being the primary ones sitting on bike cars. 







C a ltra in Bicycle and Active Transportation  Advisory Committee Membership Application 


N a m e  


Pl e a se  n ot e  th a t th e  inf orm a tio n yo u pro vi d e d o n th is a p p li c a tion w ill b e  m a d e  a v a il a b l e  to th e  p u b li c .  If yo u d o 
n ot w a nt th e  p e rso n a l in f orm a tio n o n p a g e  tw o d isc lose d , c h e c k th e  priv a c y r e q u e st b ox b e lo w .  Th e  inf orm a tio n 
w ill b e  r e d a c t e d fro m th e  p u b li c ly a v a il a b l e  c o p i e s.  Wh e r e  r e si d e n c e  is r e l e v a nt, a  p ortio n o f th e  a d dr e ss (su c h a s 
c o unty) m a y b e  d isc lose d . 


Priv a c y r e q u e st (o p tio n a l) 


Re su m e s pro v i d e d in c o nn e c tio n w ith yo ur a p p li c a tio n w ill b e  m a d e  p u b li c .  If th e re  is in f orm a tio n yo u d o n ot w ish 
to b e  m a d e  p u b li c , p l e a se  d o n ot in c lu d e  it in th a t d o c u m e nt. 


Ho m e  A d dr e ss Nu m b e r a n d  Str e e t C ity Zi p 


Ph o n e  Nu m b e r Em a il 


O c c u p a tio n 


Ho w d i d yo u h e a r a b o ut th is r e c ru itm e nt? 
C a ltr a in w e bsit e  C a ltr a in Bo a rd m e e tin g 
O n lin e  se a rc h B A C  m e e tin g 
Word o f m o uth Tw itt e r 
B A C  m e m b e r F a c e b o ok 
Bro c hur e  o n tr a in C ity w e b p a g e  (w h i c h c ity?) 
Bro c hur e  a t Sa n M a t e o C o unty Tr a nsit D istri c t 
N e wsp a p e r (p l e a se  st a t e  w h i c h p a p e r)   
O th e r (p l e a se  st a t e  h o w)   


A p p li c a tio ns a re  c o nsid e re d to b e  a c tiv e  until th e  e n d o f th e  n ext a nnu a l re c ru itm e nt c y c l e .  


Th e  c o m m itt e e ’s c h a rt e r is avaiOaEOe at:  ZZZ.caOtain.coP�Eatac
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Saul Leiken


✔


1626 Diamond Street San Francisco 94131


202-495-0420 saul.leiken@gmail.com


Product Manager


✔


✔







From: Jim Gardner
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Inquiry on Committee
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 5:43:41 PM

You don't often get email from jim@goodkarmabikes.org. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Hello BATAC,
Your website says that there is a Santa Clara County bike organization committee position
open.
May I, and if so, how may I, apply for committee membership?
With gratitude,
Jim

James T. Gardner, PhD. (he/him)
Chief Executive Officer
Serving others on the ancestral lands of the Tamien Nation
82 South Montgomery St., San Jose CA 95110  |  www.goodkarmabikes.org
shop: 408-291-0501  |  cell: 408-439-9999
LinkedIn profile

Donate HERE to Good Karma Bikes

mailto:jim@goodkarmabikes.org
mailto:baccaltrain@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2Fabout-caltrain%2Fadvisory-committees%2Fbatac&data=05%7C02%7Cbatac%40caltrain.com%7C998bd814a91e4a2c48c608dcfd3b43cf%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638663678205800269%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W85%2FD2Bt9JQsWArWYIqT%2BNEQhO98FsdgJVY6Tbh%2BuDk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tamien.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cbatac%40caltrain.com%7C998bd814a91e4a2c48c608dcfd3b43cf%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638663678205826232%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JPhGOHoACAk2%2F1vTfHriQ4WXoJrFBbwHL4JYqU62gHU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoodkarmabikes.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cbatac%40caltrain.com%7C998bd814a91e4a2c48c608dcfd3b43cf%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638663678205843488%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IfaNDdXgoqRsfqXw3spZl7Gmkb0M7vtj6b7k42usaPE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fjames-gardner-8975a57%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cbatac%40caltrain.com%7C998bd814a91e4a2c48c608dcfd3b43cf%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638663678205860763%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WOM9kLBqT3EthrcIpSF7UeT7rTAC92STynsuw6Rns3g%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fgoodkarmabikes.org%2Fdonate&data=05%7C02%7Cbatac%40caltrain.com%7C998bd814a91e4a2c48c608dcfd3b43cf%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638663678205877098%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tgl74B%2FpNZUw1yUzvzAbD7HDwJv%2F0cSr3qy2SAW%2BSTM%3D&reserved=0


From: David Pollack
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Application-David Pollack, San Mateo
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2024 2:10:07 PM
Attachments: application David Pollack.pdf

dp_resume_v8.2.pdf

You don't often get email from davidmartinpollack@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Dear BATAC Secretary,

Please see my application attached.

Best regards,

David M. Pollack
M: 408.839.6130

mailto:davidmartinpollack@gmail.com
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
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		Ethn: white

		App: Live in Menlo Park close to train station. I work for the Sequoia Union High School District. I attempt to use my bicycle as often as possible for work and errands in combination with train and bus, using my car as little as possible. Having lived in Tokyo for 12 years and having traveled internationally extensively for work over the years, I am looking to recapture this experience in my daily lifestyle ins San Mateo County. I am taking a leading role in Sequoia High School's SRTS walk audit. I am a liason the Menlo Park Library Commission and Menlo Park SRTS. I was recently hit by a car on El Camino when commuting by bike to work. My injuries have kept me at a clinic and recuperating at home for over a month.

		App_2: Allow others to experience a mass transit and pedestrian-centric life style enjoyed by people around the world. Protect the interests of parents and families and safe routes to school.

		Occupat: 40883966130 davidmartinpollack@gmail.com

		ty: 

		i: 

		ease state which paper: 

		Check Box1: Off

		Check Box2: Off

		Check Box3: Yes

		Check Box4: Off

		Check Box5: Off

		Check Box6: Off

		Check Box7: Yes

		Check Box8: Off

		Check Box9: Yes

		Check Box10: Off

		Check Box11: Off

		Check Box12: Off

		Check Box13: Off

		Check Box14: Off

		on: 

		Other: 

		County of Res: San Mateo

		County of Emp: San Mateo

		Home Address Number and Street: 1230 Mills Street, #2

		Phone Number: 

		City: Menlo Park

		Zip Code: 94025

		Email: 

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

		Name: David Pollack
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David	M.	Pollack	
Menlo	Park,	CA	♦	+1.408.839.6130	


davidmartinpollack@gmail.com	♦		www.linkedin.com/in/davidmpollack	♦	@DavidMPollack	
	
CIVIC	EMPOWERMENT	
Working	to	educate,	engage,	and	empower	underserved	communities	in	San	Mateo	as	a	bridge	between	community	
groups	and	county	government	offices	and	services.	Dedicated	to	promoting	equity	in	our	schools	and	to	redirect	
public	and	private	resources	to	those	in	need.	
	
Candidate	for	San	Mateo	Assessor-County	Clerk-Recorder	2022	(July	2021	to	June	2022)	
• Ran	on	a	platform	of	professional	managerial	and	operational	oversight	by	leading	with	subject	matter	


expertise,	repairing	a	toxic	work	environment	and	contentious	union	relations,	and	implementing	a	sweeping	
technology	acquisition	review	for	12	years	of	mismanaged	system	upgrades	


• Raised	$75,000	in	grassroots	campaign	from	unions	and	small	individual	donors	-	unheard	of	for	a	first-time	
challenger	to	public	office	


• Managed	own	campaign	including,	voter	targeting,	fundraising,	website,	literature,	and	social	media	strategy.	
David4Assessor.com,	FB/IG:	@David4Assessor	


• Advised	other	candidates	on	running	for	office	with	the	county	elections	office	and	California	Fair	Political	
Practices	Commission	
	


Substitute	teacher	(December	2021	to	present)	for	multiple	school	districts	including	South	San	Francisco,	San	
Mateo-Foster	City,	and	Sequoia	Union	with	a	focus	on	middle	school	math	and	English	language	arts	


	
Board	Member,	Mental	Health	Association	of	San	Mateo	County	
	
Pro	bono	work	in	fundraising	and	capacity	building	non-profits	through	FirstAID	Labs	(on	going)	as	a	bridge	


between	area	community-based	organizations	and	county	and	city	government	offices	to	direct	public	
resources	and	private	sector	response	to	COVID-19	recovery	


	
Digital	Organizing	as	Communications	Director	for	San	Mateo	County	Stonewall	Dems	Club	and	communications	


team	strategist	for	Fixin’	San	Mateo.	Supporting	comms	role	for	Peninsula	for	Everyone.	
	
Field	Supervisor,	2020	Census,	U.S.	Census	Bureau	(April	to	October	2020).	Managed	team	of	20	enumerators	
	
BUSINESS	EXPERIENCE		
Twenty-five	plus	year	track	record	launching	and	driving	new	partnerships	at	the	intersection	of	IoT,	mobility,	
security	and	networking	generating	tens	of	millions	of	dollars	in	short	term	revenues	and	creating	first	mover	
advantage	in	key	market	segments	globally.	
	
FirstAID	Labs	--	San	Carlos,	CA	 2012-present		
PRINCIPAL		
Providing	fundraising	and	capacity	building	for	area	non-profits	including	grant	strategy	and	grant	writing,	board	
governance	and	board	engagement,	major	gifts,	annual	and	capital	campaigns,	donor	social	media	engagement,	
special	event	fundraising,	major	event	planning,	database	building,	Salesforce	tracking	and	ongoing	management.	
Fundraising	clients	include	Magnify	Community,	Thrive	Alliance	of	San	Mateo,	Silicon	Valley	Community	
Foundation,	San	Carlos	Education	Foundation,	and	Hope	and	Heal	Fund	(supporting	Gifford	Law	Center	and	Brady	
Campaign).	Capacity	building	for	organizations	including	One	Life	Counseling	Center,	Each	Green	Corner,	and	
Peninsula	Conflict	Resolution	Center.	
	
Hillstone	Networks	--	Sunnyvale,	CA	 2013~	2019		



mailto:davidmartinpollack@gmail.com

http://www.linkedin.com/in/davidmpollack/

https://twitter.com/DavidMPollack

https://twitter.com/DavidMPollack

http://david4assessor.com/

https://www.instagram.com/david4assessor/
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DIRECTOR	OF	BUSINESS	DEVELOPMENT	 		
Defining	Americas	immediate	routes	to	revenue	and	go-to-market	priorities	for	this	APAC	leader	in	next	generation	
firewalls	securing	$2	million	in	revenues	in	first	12	months.	Established	tactical	niche	routes	to	revenue	in	global	
markets.		
● Devised,	prioritized	and	executed	on	a	route	to	market	roadmap	leveraging	a	focused	ecosystem	of	ROI-based	
technology	partners	to	increase	solutions	built	on	Hillstone’s	security	product	portfolio.	Drove	short	term	
revenues	by	leveraging	partners’	sales	and	marketing	functions	while	creating	an	internal	feedback	loop	to	
develop	and	take-to-market	partner-based	solutions	against	the	network	security	competitive	landscape.			


	
	
Teldat	Corp.	--	Campbell,	CA	 2011~	2013		
DIRECTOR	OF	SALES	AND	BUSINESS	DEVELOPMENT	 		
Lead	North	American	go-to-market	priorities	for	this	European	and	Latin	market	leader	in	converged	4G	wireless	
broadband/enterprise	networking	solutions	by	orchestrating	ecosystem	of	software	services,	technology,	carrier,	and	
key	customer	partnerships	to	quickly	position	Teldat	as	in-vehicle	networking	leader	in	public	safety	and	mass	transit	
resulting	in	$25	million	in	sales	in	2013.		
● Defined	and	drove	product	management	and	marketing	for	next	generation	in-vehicle	mobile	router	product	
line,	H1-Auto+.	Created	$20	million	pipeline	for	broadband	wireless	products	within	eight	months	of	product	
launch.	$2	million	in	revenues	generated	within	first	fiscal	year.		


● Established	key	strategic	alliances	with	AT&T,	Verizon	Wireless,	Sprint,	Telus	and	Rogers	to	drive	near-term	
revenues	around	tactical	engagements	to	evolve	OEM	relationships	and	joint	go-to-market	strategies.	
	


Sierra	Wireless	--	Newark,	CA	 2009	~	2010		
MARKET	DEVELOPMENT	STRATEGIST,	AIRLINK	DIV.	 		
Drove	solution	focus	for	industrial	&	infrastructure	(M2M)	and	mobile	division	of	this	leader	in	cellular	
communications	by	orchestrating	ecosystems	of	technology,	go-to-market,	carrier	and	customer	partnerships		
	
Cisco	Systems	--	San	Jose,	CA	 1998	~	2009		
PARTNER	BUSINESS	DEVELOPMENT	MANAGER,	ACCESS	ROUTING	 2005	~	7/09		
As	a	key	architect	of	Cisco’s	next	generation	M2M	go-to-market	strategy,	catalyzed	sales	for	the	3200	Series	
Embedded	Rugged	Integrated	Services	Router	by	orchestrating	an	ecosystem	of	go-to-market	and	customer	
partnerships,	annually	doubling	revenues	to	$94M	in	FY09		
● Drove	development	of	a	purpose-built	utility	substation	router	by	encouraging	partners	invest	and	design	a	
modular	product	family	posed	to	sell	$20	million	within	12	months.	Product	was	the	lynchpin	in	its	global	
Smart	Grid	initiative.	Nurtured	beachhead	customers,	allowing	Cisco	to	quickly	take	advantage	of	immediate	
burgeoning	opportunities	while	creating	a	feedback	loop	for	Cisco	product	management	to	facilitate	long	term	
revenue	generation	strategy		


● Crafted	and	nurtured	strategy	for	in-car,	real-time	video	communications	for	police	and	transit	through	an	
ecosystem	of	technology	partners	and	the	nurturing	of	lighthouse	customers		
	


BUSINESS	DEVELOPMENT	MANAGER,	STRATEGIC	ALLIANCES	 1998	~	2004		
Managed	complex	partner	relationships	and	joint	solution	development	and	delivery.	Led	large,	cross-functional	
teams	representing	multiple	organizations,	theaters	and	partner	companies	in	planning,	developing	and	launching	
solutions.	Effectively	positioned	Cisco	with	partners	in	the	marketplace,	led	solution	development	and	drove	
significant	increases	in	revenue	as	well	as	positioned	Cisco	for	long	term	sustainable	growth	in	key	vertical	markets.		
● Led	tiger	team	to	establish	Transportation	Initiative	to	strengthen	Cisco’s	position	as	a	key	player	in	airport	
infrastructure	leading	to	$50M	in	influence	revenues	and	$100M+	in	the	sales	pipeline		


● Initiated	and	drove	global	alliances	with	Japanese	corporate	partners	Fujitsu,	NEC	and	Sony		
	


Asia	Pacific	Ventures	--	Menlo	Park,	CA	_	 1996~1998		
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SENIOR	ASSOCIATE		
Designed	and	implemented	Asian	strategic	partnering	strategies	for	numerous	Silicon	Valley	companies	including	
Ipsilon,	Documentum,	Packet	Engines,	Aurum	and	Unwired	Planet.		
	
IDOC,	Inc.	--	San	Jose,	CA	 1994~1996		
DIRECTOR,	BUSINESS	DEVELOPMENT		
Established	Silicon	Valley	presence	for	LA-based	software	and	documentation	localization	company,	secured	$3M+	in	
new	contracts.			
		
American	Electronics	Association	--	Tokyo,	Japan	 1988~1994		
DIRECTOR,	MARKET	DEVELOPMENT	 		
Consulted	on	go-to-market	strategies	for	Oracle,	PeopleSoft	and	Cisco	to	develop	local	distribution	and	acted	as	
industry	advocate	on	US-Japan	trade	policy	to	open	up	telecommunications	market.			
	
Nissho	Iwai	Corp.	–	Energy	&	Petrochemical	Plant	Dept.	–-	Tokyo,	Japan	 1983~1988		
PROJECT	FINANCE	MANAGER	 		
Coordinated	consortia	and	project	financing	for	large-scale,	international	petrochemical	processing	facility	projects	
for	this	major	Japanese	trading	company.			
	
EDUCATION		
BA	East	Asia	Studies/Japanese	Economics,		George	Washington	University	–	Washington,	DC	
Exchange	student,	Sophia	University	–	Tokyo,	Japan	


1982		
1980		
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 NEWS
Oct. 30, 2024

Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492

Caltrain Seeks Six Representatives for Bicycle & Active Transportation
Advisory Committee

Caltrain is seeking six Caltrain riders to apply for its Bicycle & Active
Transportation Advisory Committee (BATAC), which serves as the primary
venue to advocate for the interests and perspectives of customers who use
active transportation—bicycles, scooters, walking, etc.—to access the Caltrain
system.

The openings are for a member of the public and a representative of a bicycle
advocacy group from San Francisco County, a member of the public and a
public agency staff member from San Mateo County, and a representative of a
bicycle advocacy group and a public agency staff member from Santa Clara
County.

The committee is comprised of nine volunteer members from San Francisco,
San Mateo and Santa Clara counties. One member from each county is a public
agency staff member responsible for planning and/or policy development
related to active transportation, one is a member of a bicycle advocacy
organization, and one is a member from the general public who uses active
transportation to access Caltrain. 

Applications are due by Monday, Dec. 2, and are available at
www.caltrain.com/batac or by calling 650.730.4981.

The BATAC meets in-person every other month at 5:45 p.m. All meetings are
open to the public.

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

Follow Caltrain on Facebook and X.    
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Free translation assistance is available. Para traducción llama al
1.800.660.4287; 如需翻譯,請電 1.800.660.4287.

Para traducción llama al 1.800.660.4287; 如需翻譯,請電 1.800.660.4287. 

This email was sent to batac@caltrain.com 
San Mateo County Transit District, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, California 94070, USA
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 NEWS
Sept. 21, 2024

New photos and video available at https://smctd.canto.com/v/CaltrainMedia

Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492

Caltrain Commences Fully Electrified Service

New schedule increases service, shortens travel times, reduces air and noise
pollution and provides a state-of-the-art onboard experience

Today, Caltrain launched its new electrified schedule, bringing the 160-year-old
San Francisco-San Jose rail corridor from diesel power to electric. Caltrain is
currently running 100% renewable, zero-emission service from San Francisco to
San Jose for the first time.

Caltrain is celebrating the launch of the new service with free fares this
weekend, and is holding celebratory events in every city along the corridor,
with 12,000 RSVPs received so far along with many well wishes from
supporters. Riders can easily visit multiple events thanks to Caltrain’s new half-
hourly weekend service.

The new high-performance, state-of-the-art electric trains offer a better
experience for Caltrain riders. Caltrain service is now faster and more frequent,
with 16 stations receiving trains every 20 to 15 minutes during peak hours,
weekend trains arriving twice hourly and express service from San Francisco to
San Jose in under an hour. Additionally, the new vehicles offer enhanced
amenities, including free Wi-Fi, onboard digital displays, power outlets at each
forward-facing seat, energy-efficient lighting, baby-changing tables in the
bathroom, security cameras, an improved climate control system and expanded
storage under the cantilevered seats. The electric trains also generate less
noise than their diesel equivalent, making the trip more enjoyable both for
riders and residents that live near Caltrain tracks.

The Electrification Project is fully funded due to the efforts of federal, state and
local partners that helped secure funding. Caltrain’s historic Electrification
Project is the first diesel-to-electric transition in North America in a generation,
heralding a new day in the legacy of American rail.
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“The electrification of Caltrain is a milestone that we have been working
towards for decades, and now everyone we serve can enjoy world class rail
travel. I am grateful for the thousands of men and women who have worked
hard to make this day a reality,” said Caltrain Executive Director Michelle
Bouchard.  “The future of Caltrain has arrived, and I invite everyone to get on
board the premier mode of transportation from San Francisco to San Jose.”

“160 years ago, trains first made the run from San Francisco to San Jose, and
today, they are again the best way to travel along the Peninsula,” said Caltrain
Board Chair Dev Davis. “Now everyone across the three counties we serve
has access to a fast, frequent, sustainable, quiet, comfortable, Wi-Fi-enabled
form of transit for the first time.”

Electrification will help meet ambitious regional and state climate action goals
by lowering greenhouse gas emissions, improving air quality and relieving
traffic congestion. Additionally, electrified service will advance equity along the
corridor by reducing noise and air pollution while increasing access for equity
priority communities. It will also set the framework for California’s future High
Speed Rail network.

Each trainset will have seven cars, as opposed to the current five to six. The
new trains accelerate and decelerate faster than the diesel fleet, allowing more
frequent stops in the same amount of time.

Diesel trains may still be occasionally utilized along the corridor in certain
circumstances, such as a maintenance issue or emergency situation. Diesel
freight trains will also continue to operate on Caltrain tracks.

Riders taking the South County Connector from stations south of Tamien can
save up to 20 minutes thanks to the new schedule. South County riders will ride
on the diesel trains to San Jose Diridon Station, where they will find a three-
minute cross-platform transfer to one of the new electric trains. In the event of
a late-arriving train, connecting trains will be held at San Jose Diridon between
two to five minutes to accommodate South County passengers, with the final
South County Connector of the evening (#822) holding as late as needed to
ensure no passenger is left behind. Caltrain eventually plans to replace this
transfer by introducing battery-equipped electric trains into service that would
run on overhead power in the electrified service areas and then use battery
charge to travel “off-wire” on non-electrified track areas, leading to fully zero-
emission South County service. 

The trains were built by Stadler US at their facility in Salt Lake City, Utah. After
they were assembled, they were sent to a test facility in Pueblo, Colo. where
they were tested at high speeds under numerous conditions as required by the
Federal Railroad Administration. The trains were tested for braking, propulsion,
ride quality, noise and vibration, door operation, Positive Train Control and
Electromagnetic Interference over the course of eight months and were then
tested over one thousand miles of travel before being certified for passenger
service. The trains first began service in August of this year.

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

Para traducción llame al 1.800.660.4287; 如需翻譯,請電 1.800.660.4287.
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Caltrain Names Train in Honor of Congressmember Anna Eshoo 

Caltrain is naming a new electric train in honor of Congressmember Anna Eshoo 
as she nears the end of her final term in Congress after serving for 32 years. 
This will be the first trainset of the new electric fleet to be dedicated. 

“Caltrain is lucky to have dedicated advocates like Congresswoman Eshoo in 
Washington, D.C. who understand the importance of public transportation,” said 
Caltrain Executive Director Michelle Bouchard. “She has shown her commitment 
to this rail corridor time and time again, and we are proud to honor that 
commitment by making her name a permanent part of our railroad.” 

“Out with the old and in with the new!” said Eshoo about the dedication. “The 
slow, noisy and polluting trains of centuries past are being replaced with quiet, 
faster, zero emission, energy efficient electric trains, and it’s a singular honor to 
have one of the new electric trains named after me. I can’t help but think that 
the late San Francisco Mayor Ed Lee is smiling down on us today. When so 
many people said this couldn’t be done, he believed in the Electrification Project 
and called me ‘electrifying Anna.’ I’m so proud that Caltrain and all of the 
partners in this fight persisted, bringing us to this date to celebrate the rollout 
of a 21st century commuter system.” 

Eshoo has been a longtime advocate for public transit in general and Caltrain in 
particular. Most notably, she helped ensure that Caltrain received over $1 
billion in federal funding to bring the Electrification Project—now on the cusp of 
completion, delivering 100% zero emissions Caltrain service from San Francisco 
to San Jose—over the finish line.  

Eshoo also consistently fought for safety improvements, including funding for 
grade separation projects, helping to create a new Railroad Crossing Elimination 
program through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL). Eshoo directly 
secured over $20 million in BIL funds for projects supporting pedestrian, bus, 
bike, and transit safety infrastructure investments. Over her distinguished 
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career, Rep. Eshoo has ensured that millions of federal transportation dollars 
flowed to her District to help support mobility needs for a diverse population 
that benefits from cleaner buses, new bike paths, safer pedestrian crossings 
and modernized trains. 

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
  
Para traducción llama al 1.800.660.4287; 如需翻譯,請電 1.800.660.4287. 
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From: Kari Sreenivasan
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Interested in Santa Clara bike role
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 6:40:48 PM

You don't often get email from kmraj2@icloud.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Hello,

I’m interested in learning more about when open roles are expected for the Caltrain BATAC. 

I was a bike/Caltrain commuter from San Antonio to the Palo Alto station for 8+ years when I
worked at Stanford University School of Medicine. And I will be bike/train commuting with a
new job, San Antonio to 22nd Street

I’d appreciate any information you can share. Kari

Kari Sreenivasan | 650-619-7128 | kmraj2@icloud.com | “Go confidently in the direction of
your dreams.” -Henry David Thoreau 
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From: liebermand@samtrans.com on behalf of Dan Lieberman
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: NEWS: Caltrain to Celebrate Full Electrification This Weekend with Launch Party and Free Rides
Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 2:36:11 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

 NEWS 
Sept. 16, 2024 

Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492 

Caltrain to Celebrate Full Electrification This Weekend with Launch 
Party and Free Rides 

The rail agency will hold launch parties as service goes 100% electric from San 
Francisco to San Jose 

In honor of Caltrain launching its new electrified service schedule this weekend, 
the agency is holding celebratory events in every city along the corridor all 
weekend long. Caltrain service is free of charge both days, allowing the public 
to easily attend the main events in Palo Alto on Saturday, Sept 21, from 2 p.m. 
to 6 p.m., and in San Mateo on Sunday, Sept. 22, from 2 p.m. to 6 p.m., as 
well as the many other events hosted by local cities and other transportation 
agencies. 

The weekend’s events will feature a wide range of things to see, including food 
trucks, DJs, live music, dance troupes, speeches from Caltrain supporters, 
railroad museum exhibits, Caltrain giveaways and a flash mob doing the electric 
slide. Half hourly free service this weekend will make it easy to visit all of these 
events without the hassle of driving and parking.  

This weekend’s launch will see fully electrified passenger service running 
between San Francisco and San Jose for the first time in this rail corridor’s 160-
year history. Caltrain riders will enjoy faster and more frequent service, with 16 
stations receiving trains every 15 to 20 minutes during peak hours, weekend 
trains arriving twice hourly and express service from San Francisco to San Jose 
in under an hour.  

Additionally, the new vehicles offer enhanced amenities, including customer-
facing Wi-Fi, onboard digital displays, power outlets at each forward-facing 
seat, energy-efficient lighting, baby-changing tables in the bathroom, security 
cameras, an improved climate control system and expanded storage under the 
cantilevered seats. They also generate less noise than their diesel equivalent, 
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making the trip more enjoyable both for riders and residents that live near 
Caltrain tracks. Caltrain introduced the first of these trains into public service on 
Aug. 11, and the new vehicles have earned rave reviews from riders during the 
soft launch, even before the full benefits of electric service were realized. 

“The new Caltrain is cleaner, greener, faster, and all around better than it ever 
has been before,” said Caltrain Executive Director Michelle Bouchard.  “I would 
like to invite everyone to celebrate this historic achievement this weekend and 
to see the future of Caltrain for yourselves.” 

The events were sponsored in part by RSE Corporation and Gannett Fleming. 

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
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Caltrain Recognizes September as Rail Safety & Suicide Prevention 
Month  
  
Trains have been running service on the Caltrain corridor since 1863, making 
the sight of trains going up and down the peninsula a regular occurrence. 
However, complacency around trains can lead to tragedy if one fails to use 
common sense and comply with safety guidelines.  

To highlight the importance of safety around train tracks and the high rate of 
intentional deaths on the rails nationally, Caltrain participates in Rail Safety & 
Suicide Prevention Month. A proclamation was unanimously passed by the 
Caltrain Board of Directors at its meeting today.  

“Safety is paramount at Caltrain and ensuring our daily train service is safe 
from San Francisco to Gilroy is our highest priority,” said Caltrain Executive 
Director Michelle Bouchard. “At Caltrain, safety is a core value that we practice 
every day, and while we use this month to get the word out about how to stay 
safe around our trains, we stay committed to making this railroad safe year-
round.”   

In honor of Rail Safety & Suicide Prevention Month, Caltrain will be promoting 
rail safety tips and suicide prevention resources on its various social media 
platforms. Caltrain also is planning two rail safety events in later in September 
to engage community members.  

Caltrain also will be hosting a rail safety table at the agency’s electric service 
launch party Saturday, Sept. 21, at Palo Alto Station and Sunday, Sept. 22, at 
San Mateo Station. In addition, on Sept. 24, Caltrain and the Transit Police unit 
will be doing a Rail Safety Blitz event to educate drivers and pedestrians at 
specified grade crossings with rail safety educational brochures. 

Also, the railroad has historically collaborated with suicide prevention agencies 
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to prevent intentional deaths on the rails by posting crisis hotline signage at 
stations and points all along the corridor. Caltrain has been partnering with local 
behavioral and mental health organizations in San Francisco, San Mateo and 
Santa Clara counties for years.   
 
Caltrain addresses safety through a comprehensive, ongoing program that 
focuses on the “Three E’s” of railroad safety – Education, Engineering and 
Enforcement. For the last 20 years, Caltrain has planned or participated in an 
annual rail safety event in conjunction with Operation Lifesaver. Since 2009, 
California Operation Lifesaver has declared September as Rail Safety Month. As 
one of the nonprofit organization’s community partners, Caltrain joins in their 
efforts to promote rail safety initiatives.  
 
To be a part of the conversation during Rail Safety & Suicide Prevention Month, 
passengers and local residents can pick a favorite safety tip and share it on 
social media with #CaltrainSafe and #RailSafety.  
  
Examples of tips: 
    

 
For more information, visit www.caltrain.com/rider-information/safety-
security.   

 
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

If you encounter an emergency on Caltrain or see something 
suspicious, call the Transit Police at 1.877.SAF.RAIL 
(1.877.723.7245).  

A typical Caltrain train can take nearly a mile to stop, even when 
emergency brakes are applied.  

It is never safe to stop closer than 15 feet from the rails, and a 
train is at least three feet wider than tracks on both sides.  

Only cross Caltrain tracks at designated crossings when it is safe to 
do so. While it might not be the quickest route, it is the safest.  

Caltrain’s new electric infrastructure carries up to 25,000 volts, so 
you should never interfere with the overhead wires and avoid any 
downed wires you see. This is another important reason to never be 
on the tracks other than at a designated crossing, as a downed wire 
could energize another object such as a rail or fence without your 
knowledge, making them highly dangerous.  
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Para traducción llama al 1.800.660.4287; 如需翻譯,請電 1.800.660.4287. 

This email was sent to batac@caltrain.com 
SamTrans, 1250 San Carlos Ave, San Carlos, CA 94070, United States 
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NEWS 
August 30, 2024 

Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492 

Caltrain $1 Youth Fare Starts Sunday, September 1 

As of Sunday, Sept. 1, a $1 All Zone One-way youth fare will be available on all 
fare payment methods, a $2 All Zone Day Pass will be available on Caltrain 
Mobile (while available) and at Caltrain ticket vending machines. 

“It’s now easier than ever for young riders to take advantage of Caltrain, 
embracing freedom and flexibility rather than traffic and gridlock,” said Caltrain 
Executive Director Michelle Bouchard. “Now young people can get up and down 
the peninsula with ease for less than the cost of a boba tea.” 

The Caltrain Board of Directors voted to permanently reduce fares for youth 
riders at their Aug. Board Meeting. 

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
August 26, 2024 

Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492 

Caltrain Releases Electrified Schedule 

New schedule featuring half-hourly weekend service, SF-SJ trips in under 
an hour and improved express service to launch September 21 

Caltrain has released the schedule designed for the new electric trains 
which will launch alongside fully electrified mainline Caltrain service on 
Saturday, September 21. In addition to faster commute times and 
increased frequency, the schedule also features simplified service patterns, 
a new train numbering system and an expedited transfer at San Jose 
Diridon for South County riders. 

Faster Service 

Weekday peak period service will feature four trains per hour running 
in each direction, including an express train running between San 
Jose and San Francisco in under an hour. 
Local service times will be reduced from 100 minutes down to 77 
minutes.  
Travel time from Southern Santa Clara County (Gilroy/Morgan Hill) to 
San Francisco will be cut by up to 20 minutes. 

Ride More, Wait Less   

20% increase in train service at stations.   
26% increase in train service at equity priority stations.  
Half-hourly weekend service (compared to every hour today). 

The new trains accelerate and decelerate faster than the diesel fleet, 
allowing Caltrain to run express trains that can make the journey in under 
an hour, while also serving 11 stations instead of the previous 7-8. This 
means 16 stations will be served by three to four trains per hour per 
direction during peak travel times. Additionally, weekend service, mid-day 
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and evening weekday service will run every half hour, making it far easier 
to use Caltrain to travel to sports games, concerts and other public 
events. 

Service patterns will be simplified through the use of “clockface” 
schedules, where trains arrive at stations at regular intervals to make it 
easier for passengers to remember, while also ensuring shorter wait 
times. 

The new numbering system for trains allows riders to determine at a 
glance what service pattern a train will follow. Train numbers can be found 
on the front and side of the trains’ exteriors and are also listed on the 
onboard digital displays and are included in the onboard announcements. 
Northbound trains will continue to be odd-numbered, while southbound 
trains are even-numbered. 

100s – Weekday Local 
400s – Weekday Limited 
500s – Weekday Express 
600s – Weekend Local 
800s – South County Connector 
900s – Special 

Riders taking the South County Connector from stations south of Tamien 
can save up to 20 minutes thanks to the new schedule. South County 
riders will ride on the diesel trains to San Jose Diridon Station, where they 
will find a three-minute cross-platform transfer to one of the new electric 
trains. In the event of a late-arriving train, connecting trains will be held at 
San Jose Diridon between 2-5 minutes to accommodate South County 
passengers, with the final South County Connector of the evening (#822) 
holding as late as needed to ensure no passenger is left behind. Caltrain 
eventually plans to replace this transfer by introducing battery-equipped 
electric trains into service that would run on overhead power in the 
electrified service areas and then use battery charge to travel “off-wire” on 
non-electrified track areas, leading to fully zero-emission South County 
service. 

### 
About Caltrain: Owned and operated by the Peninsula Corridor Joint 
Powers Board, Caltrain provides rail service from San Francisco to San 
Jose, with commute service to Gilroy. Serving the region since 1863, 
Caltrain is the oldest continually operating rail system west of the 
Mississippi. Looking to the future, Caltrain is set to electrify the corridor by 
2024, which will reduce diesel emissions and add more service to more 
stations while advancing the agency’s equity goals. 

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

Brand New Caltrain Online Store Launches

Caltrain merch now available, including EMU model trains, tote bags, retired 
F40 locomotives and holiday sweaters 

Caltrain merchandise is now available on Caltrain’s new online store. Caltrain 
riders and rail fans will now be able to enjoy a range of Caltrain-branded 
products, including the locomotives that will soon be retired at the end of diesel 
service in September. 

To kick off this exciting addition to the Caltrain brand and celebrate Caltrain’s 
historic electrification project, the first-ever Caltrain holiday sweater is available 
for pre-sale this week, so anyone looking to have the best-looking transit-
themed gear in time for the holidays should preorder before Friday, August 16. 
 

For novelty items, the online store will also be launching with Caltrain-branded 
red-and-white soccer balls, a great way to celebrate Caltrain’s service to Bay FC 
and the San Jose Earthquakes, as well as the service it will run to locally-hosted 
World Cup matches in 2026. Decommissioned diesel locomotives will also be 
available as a perfect keepsake to cherish the memory of the Caltrain’s soon-
to-be-historic diesel fleet. The locomotives will no longer be functional, but still 
make the perfect gift for your favorite rail fan. Interested parties can submit 
bids for the locomotives in late September after the launch of electrified 
service. 

“The Caltrain store is a great shopping experience for everyone, from Caltrain 
riders to Bay Area residents to rail fans across California,” said Caltrain 
Executive Director Michelle Bouchard. “I particularly recommend the F40 
locomotives, which would be perfect for a creative planter box, a cozy bed and 
breakfast or a conversation piece for your mantle (provided your mantle is 
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reinforced to support a 13-ton locomotive).” 

Demand has already been higher than expected, with T-shirts, hats, bags and 
model electric trains already selling out. Caltrain expects to refill its capacity in 
the near future so Caltrain fans can share their love for the rail service in style. 

The Caltrain online store will continue to roll out more merchandise tailored to 
the unique culture of transit fans in the region it serves. Currently, the store is 
only shipping products to customers in California, with plans to expand in the 
near future. 

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
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Caltrain Welcomes First Passengers on New Electric Trains

Caltrain was joined by federal, state, local officials, transportation, business and
labor leaders to celebrate the inaugural electric train ride.

Today, Caltrain debuted its cutting-edge electric fleet, hosting a VIP tour where
participants boarded the trains for its historic inaugural service. After nearly a
decade of construction, these new trains signify a landmark shift towards a
faster, more frequent and environmentally friendly public transportation
network along the San Francisco Peninsula. 

The event included a 30-minute round-trip experience, starting in San Francisco
with the opportunity to engage with federal, state, local elected officials as well
as transportation, business, labor and community leaders. Sunday, August 11,
the electric trains will run their first regular service. Additional electric trains will
be introduced every week until the launch of the new schedule and full
electrified service between San Francisco and San Jose on Saturday, September
21. 

The new high-performance electric trains offer a better experience for Caltrain
riders while providing faster and more frequent service. Express service will
allow commuters to travel between San Francisco and San Jose in under an
hour. The new trains will also increase service by 20% because they can
accelerate and decelerate much faster than diesel trains. This provides more
robust and flexible access to cities throughout the rail system, with 16 stations
seeing trains every 15-20 minutes at peak hours and all stations receiving
service every 30 minutes on the weekend compared to hourly service today.
Additionally, electrified service will advance equity along the corridor by
reducing noise and air pollution while increasing access and service for equity
priority communities by 26%. 
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Electrification will help meet ambitious regional and state climate action goals
by lowering greenhouse gas emissions, improving air quality and relieving
traffic congestion. By transitioning from diesel to electric trains, carbon dioxide
emissions will be cut by 250,000 metric tons annually - equivalent to removing
55,000 cars from the road each year. The Electrification Project not only
decreases emissions and noise pollution in priority equity communities, but also
provides better access and more robust and flexible service for everyone. 

Additionally, the new vehicles offer enhanced amenities, including customer-
facing Wi-Fi, new digital onboard displays, power outlets at each forward-facing
seat, energy-efficient lighting, an improved climate control system, baby-
changing tables in the bathroom, security cameras, and expanded storage
under the cantilevered seats. They will also generate less noise than their diesel
equivalent, making the trip more enjoyable both for riders and residents that
live near Caltrain tracks.

The project has created 33,000 jobs in 36 states, fueling economic growth and
innovation within the local communities and nationwide. The collaborative effort
to manufacture the electric trains and infrastructure underscores a commitment
to sustainability and job creation.

Caltrain is the oldest continuously operated railroad in the West, starting steam
train passenger service 160 years ago when Abraham Lincoln served as
President. After 70 years of diesel trains, the Caltrain Electrification Project,
with substantial federal and State investment, will introduce the new era of
electrified service on the corridor.  

Below are quotes from strong supporters of the Caltrain Electrification Project:

“The future of California’s rail systems will be powered by clean, renewable
energy, and as the Biden-Harris Administration makes the biggest investment
in public transit in U.S. history, we were proud to help fund the transformative
Caltrain electrification project,” said U.S. Transportation Secretary Pete
Buttigieg. “Converting the 51-mile-long rail system from diesel to electric will
not only improve service for riders and air quality all along the route, it will also
set a standard for other rail systems to follow as we work to reduce carbon
pollution across the country.”

“Safe, affordable and accessible public transit is key to San Francisco’s
economic success and to saving the planet from the climate crisis,” said
Speaker Emerita Nancy Pelosi. “Caltrain electrification means shorter
commutes, cleaner air and good-paying jobs in the Bay Area and beyond. It
was my great pleasure to join so many leaders for the first ride on Caltrain’s
new electric fleet.”

“High-speed rail linked to an electrified Caltrain will not just get Californians
where they’re going faster, it’s connecting communities and driving economic
growth,” said Governor Gavin Newsom. “The completed Caltrain project is an
integral part of high-speed rail and the story California is telling about clean
transportation. And Californians are already seeing the results for themselves
as we electrify Caltrain, finish structures, lay track, design and build stations,
and buy trains. We’re making rail real in California.”
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“The electrification of our railroad has been a goal for decades, and it has taken
a tremendous effort to make it happen,” said Caltrain Board Chair Dev
Davis. “I am delighted for the public to finally see the future of Caltrain for
themselves, and I invite everyone to get on board and enjoy the next
generation of public transit.” 

“Today marks a historic milestone with the unveiling of California’s first
electrified commuter rail system,” said U.S. Senator Alex Padilla. “Caltrain’s
Peninsula Corridor Electrification project will not only reduce emissions and air
pollution in neighboring communities, but it will also deliver more reliable
transportation for commuters in the Bay Area. I will continue working to bring
more resources to modernize our transportation infrastructure to grow our
economy and improve travel across the state.”

“Today is the day we’ve dreamed about and worked so hard to make a reality
….. a 21st century electrified Caltrain that will travel faster, cleaner and quieter
for the people of our region,” said Congressmember Anna Eshoo. “I’m so
proud to have envisioned the plan and secured over a billion dollars. Now it’s all
aboard!”

“The dream of Caltrain electrification has become a reality and I am thrilled this
momentous accomplishment will benefit our environment, our economy and
commuters across our region,” said Congressmember Kevin Mullin. “This
new state-of-the-art passenger rail service sets the bar for sustainable
transportation in California and the nation. The success of this project is thanks
to an incredible amount of steadfast work and partnerships across multiple
sectors. The future of our public transit system is here, and I can’t wait to hop
aboard a new electric Caltrain!”

"As we face the all-too-real effects of climate change, it is more important than
ever to reduce carbon emissions as we keep our communities connected. The
Caltrain Electrification project will help sustainably modernize our rail system,
providing travelers with newer and faster transit options between San Jose and
San Francisco. I am excited to see the new electric trains on the tracks," said
Congressmember Zoe Lofgren.

“Caltrain connects our Bay Area communities and is an integral part of the daily
lives of my constituents in South San Jose,” said Congressmember Jimmy
Panetta. “The federal government’s significant investment in modernizing our
nation’s infrastructure is taking an important step forward with the phase-in of
Caltrain’s new all-electric fleet.  I look forward to seeing Caltrain deploy
cleaner, quieter, and more efficient trains as we work together to both reduce
commute times and our overall carbon output.”

“The Caltrain Electrification Project will reduce emissions, make our air cleaner,
reduce traffic, and provide faster and more reliable service for our communities.
I look forward to seeing the trains begin service this fall. I want to thank
Caltrain and our leaders at the federal and local level for their commitment to
improving public transportation in the Bay Area while tackling the climate
crisis,” said Congressmember Ro Khanna.

“Today marks the beginning of a cleaner, greener, and more connected Bay
Area, led by an electrified Caltrain that will improve our air quality and combat
climate change, providing real benefits to everyone who calls this region home,”



said State Senator Josh Becker. “Congratulations to Caltrain for this
momentous achievement”

“An electrified Caltrain is a huge win for the South Bay, the environment, and
anyone who travels along the San Francisco Peninsula,” said State Senator
Dave Cortese. I am excited for my first ride on the future of public transit and
cannot wait for everyone to have an opportunity to experience it for
themselves.”

“Congratulations to Caltrain for their dedicated efforts in replacing their current
diesel trains with a fully electric fleet. Modernizing our public transit through
electrification is a significant step towards achieving our climate goals” said
State Senator John Laird. “By reducing emissions and enhancing efficiency,
these electric trains will contribute to a more sustainable and environmentally
friendly transportation network for the region.”

“What Caltrain has done with its electrification project is transformative,” said
State Senator Aisha Wahab. “These types of climate-friendly modernizations
put us closer to our climate goals, while improving service to riders.

“During my years as Assembly Budget Chair, I helped prioritize California’s
investments. When these visions become reality, I always marvel at the impact
they have on people’s lives. Today is no different. By leveraging state funds
with federal dollars, we bring CalTrain into the modern transportation era that
benefits the environment and commuters. The electrification of this transit
system is truly transformational for the region,” said Assemblymember Phil
Ting.

“Today marks a momentous milestone for an electrified rail service that will
serve our region for decades to come,” said Assemblymember Marc Berman.
“The quieter, cleaner, and faster trains will advance quality of life on the
Peninsula. As we approach the light at the end of the tunnel, I congratulate
Caltrain for their decades of hard work to get to today, and invite everyone who
lives and works along the Peninsula to come out and see the future of Caltrain
for themselves.” 

“Our cities were built on the railroad. Our downtowns flow from our stations.
Caltrain is the life-giving artery running through the Peninsula and
electrification represents a renewal of its beating heart,” said
Assemblymember Diane Papan. “This is truly a day to celebrate.”

"This milestone in the Caltrain electrification project is a testament to our
commitment to creating a greener, more efficient transportation network in the
greater Bay Area. Having been involved in this project from its early stages, I
am both excited and deeply proud of this accomplishment," said
Assemblymember Ash Kalra. "The inaugural ride reflects our collective vision
for a sustainable future, where innovative transit solutions contribute to the
well-being of our communities and the environment."

“Caltrain’s inaugural electric train ride is a major milestone for the Bay Area’s
transit system,” said Assemblymember Alex Lee. “The Electrification Project
brings faster, greener and more reliable train service for residents of my
district, modernizing Caltrain’s fleet from diesel to electric. The electric fleet will
benefit Californians for generations to come, advancing the state’s climate goals



through reductions in greenhouse gas emissions. Congratulations to Caltrain for
this big achievement.”

“Caltrain’s new electric trains have so many benefits—they are better for the
environment, quieter, and faster,” said San Francisco Mayor London Breed.
“This is an important and necessary step to bringing Caltrain to the Portal in the
heart of Downtown San Francisco. I am thrilled that passengers from San
Francisco all the way down the Peninsula to Gilroy will now be able to enjoy
these impressive new trains. ”

“If we’re going to meet our climate goals and maintain our economic
competitiveness, we need sustainable transportation options with greater
capacity and convenience— and Caltrain is showing the nation how it’s done,”
said San Jose Mayor Matt Mahan. “Silicon Valley’s commuters will get a
reminder each day that America can still achieve great things — greener,
faster, and more frequent transit that will serve generations to come.”

“San Mateo County is about to enjoy world class train service like it’s never
seen before,” said San Mateo County Board of Supervisors President
Warren Slocum. “The new trains are cleaner, quieter, and faster than ever
before, and invite everyone to get on board and experience the future of public
transit for yourself.”

“The positive environmental impact of this achievement will reach beyond those
who ride the electric train to and from Santa Clara County,” said Santa Clara
County Board of Supervisors President Supervisor Susan Ellenberg.
“This is a watershed moment I believe will inspire greater use of our public
transit system, better connect our communities and stimulate further
innovation and environmentally responsible transit."

“This project is a physical manifestation of a forward-thinking, bold vision for
cutting- edge, ‘green’ train technology,” said U.S. Federal Transit
Administration Acting Administrator Veronica Vanterpool. “We
congratulate the Joint Powers Board, Caltrain and all of the state and local
leaders who supported this first-in-a-generation electric powered train that
creates good-paying jobs, mitigates climate change and improves the ridership
experience.

“The Federal Railroad Administration joins Secretary Buttigieg and others from
the U.S. Department of Transportation in expressing our excitement about the
Caltrain electrification project, which will reduce pollution and make rail even
more environmentally friendly for future generations,” said FRA
Administrator Amit Bose. “This project is a win for riders already utilizing
commuter service and lays the groundwork for future high-speed rail service
between San José and San Francisco and further innovation across the state.”

"The electrification of Caltrain is a significant moment in the legacy of American
rail,” said California Secretary of Transportation Toks Omishakin. “This
project will bring world class zero-emission rail service to generations of people,
and I am honored that California is again leading the way with cleaner mobility
in this historic moment."

“The launch of Caltrain’s new electric train is a significant milestone in our
collective efforts to reduce emissions and improve air quality along the



Peninsula,” said California Air Resource Board of Directors Chair Davina
Hurt. “This project reflects the Air District’s commitment to creating cleaner,
healthier communities by investing in innovative transportation solutions that
improve air quality and enhance the well-being of our residents.”

“Electrification of the Caltrain corridor has long been one of the Bay Area’s top
transportation priorities,” said Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Chair Alfredo Pedroza. “MTC is proud to be a major funding partner in the
electrification project and excited to be part of a whole new chapter in the
history of Bay Area transit. Caltrain’s new trains illustrate the better experience
that all Bay Area transit agencies are working on to make transit a more
attractive and convenient way to get around the Bay Area every day.”  

“SamTrans is a committed partner to Caltrain, serving stations throughout San
Mateo County in order to help our riders get where they need to go,” said
SamTrans Board Chair Marina Fraser. “We congratulate Caltrain for this
monumental achievement in public transportation as we work towards our own
goal of a zero emissions fleet.”

“The electrification of Caltrain is a worthy project the TA has been proud to
support,” said San Mateo County Transportation Authority Board Chair
Carlos Romero. “The new service will benefit not only riders, but everyone
who travels within and through San Mateo County. We look forward to enjoying
the benefits of this project for decades to come.”

“Congratulations to everyone who helped deliver this transformational project,”
said Rafael Mandelman, Chair of the San Francisco County
Transportation Authority. “The Transportation Authority is proud to have
helped fund over $40M in sales tax and other funds for the Caltrain
Modernization Program which will enable faster service to more communities
along the corridor, while helping San Francisco and the Bay Area reach critical
emissions reduction and economic recovery goals.”

"I am thrilled with the launch of Caltrain's electrified train,” said VTA Board
Chair Cindy Chavez. “This project is the result of a collaborative effort aimed
at reducing our carbon footprint while enhancing the overall commuting
experience for riders. I look forward to seeing the positive impact the new
trains will have on our environment and on the daily lives of commuters."

“160 years ago, the first trains traveled from San Jose to San Francisco, laying
the foundation for our region to become the economic powerhouse it is today,”
said San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency Board Chair
Amanda Eaken. “I believe this moment will be similarly historic, fueling
generations of growth while improving our environment and quality of life.”

“With the landmark completion of this magnificent project, we now have a
clean, world-class commuter rail system serving the world’s greatest tech and
innovation corridor,” said Jim Wunderman, President and CEO of the Bay
Area Council. “Starting in 2014 when we first called on this important project
to be undertaken, the Bay Area Council has been proud to help lead the charge
in securing the funding and approvals needed to electrify and modernize
Caltrain. This day wouldn’t be possible without the stalwart leadership of Rep.
Anna Eshoo and so many other state, local and regional partners, including the
Silicon Valley Leadership Group and SPUR, who have worked tirelessly to



succeed in making this happen despite many difficult challenges and obstacles.
This is a triumph for our region.”

“The electrification of Caltrain has always been a team effort,” said SAMCEDA
President & CEO Rosanne Foust. “To imagine it, to fund it, to build it. And
now, to celebrate it, and the exciting future of clean, fast, essential public
transit.”  

“Electrifying Caltrain commuter rail service couldn’t happen at a better time,”
said California Transportation Commission Chair Carl Guardino. “It’s
faster, cleaner, quieter and — absolutely cooler.”

This is a thrilling milestone that Caltrain riders and transit supporters have
anticipated for years,” said Project Director and Co-Founder of Friends of
Caltrain Adina Levin. “So many people will enjoy faster, more frequent
service to get to jobs, school, ballgames and fun! This helps Caltrain evolve to
be a world-class service, part of a well-connected transit network serving a
diversity of riders and trips. 

"The new electric trains symbolize the dedication and expertise of the workers
who built this critical infrastructure project,” said Santa Clara & San Benito
Counties Building & Construction Trades Council Executive Director
David Bini. “I am proud of the efforts made by so many to modernize this
great railroad, and all of us are better off thanks to their hard work and
professionalism."

“Caltrain starting electric passenger service is a leap forward in modernizing
California’s rail system, placing our state in the forefront of the country’s rail
revolution,” said California High-Speed Rail Authority Chief Executive
Officer Brian Kelly. “It lays down critical high-speed rail infrastructure in the
Bay Area. As a funding partner, the Authority is thrilled to continue its work in
connecting Silicon Valley to the Central Valley and open economic opportunities
throughout the state.”

"We're thrilled to celebrate this historic milestone with Caltrain as they operate
their first passenger train on this innovative commuter rail system,” said Mark
Konchar, Balfour Beatty US Civils President & Managing Director of US
Rail Operations. “Our teammates’ and industry partners’ dedication to
constructing the project’s Overhead Contact System and rail infrastructure has
been paramount in delivering the corridor’s groundbreaking technology,
converting diesel to electric power, setting a new standard for sustainable
public transit. We're honored to have contributed to the Caltrain Electrification
project that will significantly enhance regional mobility and reduce
environmental impact, showcasing the power of partnership and innovation in
modern infrastructure development."

“We are thrilled to see these state-of-the-art electric trains enter service for
Caltrain,” said Martin Ritter, CEO of Stadler US Inc. “Since our partnership
began in 2017, it has been a pleasure to work with such a forward-thinking
organization. Caltrain stands out as a true pioneer in the transit industry,
setting a new standard by fully electrifying and modernizing their infrastructure.
This makes them a model for transit agencies nationwide. As the vehicle
provider, we are honored to contribute to this significant modernization project.
We are confident that these new trains will enhance the commuting experience



through Silicon Valley by making it more comfortable, convenient, reliable,
faster and, most importantly, emission-free. We extend our heartfelt thanks to
Caltrain for their trust in us and look forward to continuing our collaboration
with this innovative agency.”

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
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Caltrain Runs Eight Trains Simultaneously on Newly Completed
Corridor

Few steps remain before the fleet of the future enters service

Upon the substantial completion of all major construction for Caltrain
Electrification, the agency conducted a successful test of eight trains
running simultaneously on the corridor. This marks the final corridor wide
test before the launch of electrified service in September, as well as the
last weekend service change for the Electrification project. 

For the past eight years, construction has gone on day and night, including
locating underground utilities, testing soil conditions, inspecting signal and
communication equipment and pruning and removing trees. The project
team installed over 2,500 pre-engineered poles and strung over 2.6 million
feet of wire to support the Overhead Contact System (OCS) which
provides power to the fleet of new, high-performing electric trains. 

“This weekend’s test has proven that Caltrain is going to be ready to show
our riders and the region a new and improved Caltrain,” said Caltrain
Executive Director Michelle Bouchard. “I thank our riders for their patience
as we completed this necessary construction, and I look forward to
September when we can enjoy the benefits of a faster, greener and
quieter Caltrain.” 

Caltrain plans on launching its electric service on September 21, which will
feature a San Francisco to San Jose trip in under an hour, peak hour trains
every 15-20 minutes at 16 stations and trains every half hour during mid-
day, evenings and weekends. 
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Additionally, 10 traction power facilities, which will provide, distribute and
regulate electricity to the OCS and electric trains, were installed between
the San Francisco and San Jose. 

After the successful substantial completion of Electrification infrastructure
through out 51-mile corridor between San Francisco and San Jose,
Caltrain, Stadler and design-build contractor Balfour Beatty could safely
conduct the eight-train power contingency test to stress the electrical
power system and simulate real time September full EMU service schedule.
The successful completion ensures that eight EMU trainsets can properly
perform under various power configurations. 

Caltrain’s historic electrification project is the first undertaking in North
America in a generation in which diesel trains and their infrastructure
components are transitioned to an electrified system.  This year marks the
160th anniversary of San Francisco-San Jose rail service. 

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

Unsubscribe

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flink.mediaoutreach.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.uVH2LDgyO5HqzsoC4FkNeFLvsYMygWaQmgnowMuYyXrdbsx7uZOTRT3HezUncWvXE9an_0ylFdm3wO2UDGJt4iGDwX-2B0803N7XiAezwDIT-2BoZQlC7mInoCdLSTMPSG0Dt31OVWrAflsOe4MufsHl-2FTpqYcCxaz8HQ1QOGJBZJglO-2BcDBF4MjX0xnw71MSz0JesV-2FWS2HylBrgr1grQ0zDonb3gbPjligddOoTmEI06ayTCkReamDB05oH7akJICjLhLg-2FXoReltzd1CibdaPCl1niHi2D3KHQ2z51Rs-2BW-2B-2BVTONFCJdm02mLdD95i5gJbwvdQ03UEMtj4USlEOaN25-2F039Fva2eLCjhTPEKtLze9kMuQuBKQreWM8Xo3hl6T8FH083CkRsrwKp4OGXUSJn2CGzUvqh7yYuTzB9KinhSF6-2FiK9MUtLO-2BSyyhOxrnIehX1W&data=05%7C02%7Cbatac%40caltrain.com%7C15dabc4715234176a48f08dc897bc75f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638536411937664306%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UkcNBpYWaBMMGHyPOd%2BKd%2F%2B8oNR5rtmo%2F8j4UTTcOxM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flink.mediaoutreach.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.uVH2LDgyO5HqzsoC4FkNeIMAqQCpQkZmnXCukV3LQ0Xg2i2oXifpBsSZZ1lq09vWGEGZ_0ylFdm3wO2UDGJt4iGDwX-2B0803N7XiAezwDIT-2BoZQlC7mInoCdLSTMPSG0Dt31OVWrAflsOe4MufsHl-2FTpqYcCxaz8HQ1QOGJBZJglO-2BcDBF4MjX0xnw71MSz0JesV-2FWS2HylBrgr1grQ0zDonb3gbPjligddOoTmEI06ayTCkReamDB05oH7akJICjLhLg-2FXoReltzd1CibdaPCl1niHkOaPBbmsE8Lt45eaByF9Csu7AVKAF3bXKq2F6zWrad-2BiztMDPvy2eU9iiojl4NgC1M3Ng-2FL5yQrtj-2F-2F5V4x4uXE95m4onAsl5-2BH73lZgznwPY83S1ie5z0ckjIwObY4MLg8-2BGaexeR6TgQ9HTO-2F-2FJtoYTa3JmcpnzX19dDyB2Iy&data=05%7C02%7Cbatac%40caltrain.com%7C15dabc4715234176a48f08dc897bc75f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638536411937671349%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WdToRtE5cnC4XOg%2FdwhodZcTUDrak1T51ds5VqkrZP4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flink.mediaoutreach.meltwater.com%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3Du001.QJoxFOi2ebXkYUXEnnPLp60Xc8g-2BkLOQ9-2B5Kotd39-2Fi5jNnHwHXg5bVdKp5fSS62BQ22CfrIsD6wi57e7Jmc3swL3Met1CsuJCvaELYC2M648d0DTIhPZBK9mLvXIU8fhu4LFmXjjh5zHxDtqG2GiLyh6WvoWJsSfLRkZ3turWvYi4uBvjN203oL9pJwygY48ps3hZclmPhgTecuIDi10KK863BFQPQyg-2F897pdXA5b72AHUXwS6qgVLgf0W5x0dX9L4rPzWRlv7wuaP2sosUjs8R2CEbAV8z1-2FT1jpEtZm8a2BULbnSkMyMqGiygNEtPJZo8ShPVk8qLjI-2BFZZRcQNLpvlovO5Q9a3wccMidPljm59Ub8Ymtyl24Tvq5bFcQg61sZnTfTXKma7z-2FvODxh7QSmGFkMmj11p-2Fw8nN2RJ2V4mztmgU6GfDrRB5SWu3h1QwpdElREsWWG64eRUrRjBXt4Hr6BhkW-2BU46Vq1IXu4mm0fylMtoczlAW3Pw6qvXnjHdg71JCmNO8pQwr-2FfmtG2wAVKm3Abq-2BuX0I1sQCXWFZ9TFpGSeb8Jjjcls8E5hTcJ0wpEZfxc8t715GlLZMUZwM3DvuZ8m97nUIIbfg3fWqQPCjpgwPEI42UyZh1IHwOnIEX9Zmni5F9LtmPwfr-2B4zqHE-2F7mwJHbEZozSLTgoLOJg4KJncGToAmMv32S7j-2BSBhdAy1eRbUALMfjbozoFqioY4LnKmmSkuR1pbTzjSrsHVf37DywwmHRPvT8scdnJ7B3PIGEPzLRnj-2B64DT9UbBMgny-2BE41utXAbSz3MqI-2F7X8NCTEa7TglbRtDXU70fJoRS9xEoGk7nCCfGDoWQcDXO0Gg7bYJp91639C9Xd4-2BpelbxFBi3tSdSiiMVpTUXtvXrZgqwQX54LJWYtkqmcRdU879NwL4ux49vfA9JyNo2c59IMK6g3me2QmolIU4JRC_0ylFdm3wO2UDGJt4iGDwX-2B0803N7XiAezwDIT-2BoZQlC7mInoCdLSTMPSG0Dt31OVWrAflsOe4MufsHl-2FTpqYcCxaz8HQ1QOGJBZJglO-2BcDBF4MjX0xnw71MSz0JesV-2FWS2HylBrgr1grQ0zDonb3gbPjligddOoTmEI06ayTCkReamDB05oH7akJICjLhLg-2FXoReltzd1CibdaPCl1niHvMbDu-2F3CwU-2BRtqCYCketS23zXsabGQZGoBEsnAuuDbjNYx-2FES2yqg4TTBO4taL5ju9S2gPCOc5SqmThebmczNI-2F-2BygS1nCoGO0fvV9QhpE9-2FGG-2FFyPJMa6oq5RI5UfBmZma6lfhneu-2B0A0CpdI3gM-2FmHnrh6MtItUzFsktdjz-2FL&data=05%7C02%7Cbatac%40caltrain.com%7C15dabc4715234176a48f08dc897bc75f%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638536411937678555%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DpgleIL52BAEfjZgHMWtH3chw2KMS6KL7K1EziBgCro%3D&reserved=0


From: liebermand@samtrans.com on behalf of Dan Lieberman
To: Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: NEWS: Crowds of Thousands Turn Out to Catch of Glimpse of New Electric Trains
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:27:06 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

 NEWS 
May 15, 2024 

New photos and video available at https://smctd.canto.com/b/VT922 and
https://smctd.canto.com/b/K05EP 

Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492 

Crowds of Thousands Turn Out to Catch of Glimpse of New Electric
Trains

The new state-of-the-art Caltrain fleet is mere months away from service.
Thousands came to the event to experience the new trains and celebrate

Caltrain’s 160 anniversary.  

Over the weekend, Caltrain held its third public tour of the agency’s new
electric train cars. The new train cars will serve as the centerpiece of the
transformative Caltrain Electrification Project, which will start providing
electric service this Fall. 

With over 5000 RSVPs as of the morning of the event, this tour has
attracted even larger crowds than the first two events held in San Jose last
July and San Francisco last September. Attendees enjoyed food trucks, a
live DJ and more as they awaited their opportunity to see the future of
Caltrain for themselves. Tours began at 10:30 a.m. after a program
featuring Congressmembers Anna Eshoo and Kevin Mullin, Senators Josh
Becker and Dave Cortese, Assemblymembers Diane Papan, Marc Berman
and Alex Lee, Region 9 Federal Transit Administrator Ray Tellis and
Financial Secretary of the San Mateo County Building and Construction
Trades Council Bart Pantoja, and Don Cecil of SAMCEDA.   

The new high-performance electric trains, which will carry 100% of
Caltrain service between San Francisco and San Jose starting this fall, will
offer a better experience for Caltrain riders. After launching this fall,
Caltrain will be running faster and more frequent service, with 16 stations
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receiving trains every 20 to 15 minutes during peak hours, weekend trains
arriving twice hourly and express service from San Francisco to San Jose
in under an hour. Additionally, the new vehicles offer enhanced amenities,
including new digital onboard displays, power outlets at each forward-
facing seat, energy-efficient lighting, baby changing tables in the
bathroom, security cameras, and expanded storage under the cantilevered
seats. They will also generate less noise than their diesel equivalent,
making the trip more enjoyable both for riders and residents that live near
Caltrain tracks. 

This year marks the 160th Anniversary of rail service between San
Francisco and San Jose. Caltrain is the oldest continually-run railroad west
of the Mississippi.  

The Electrification project is fully funded due to the efforts of federal, state
and local partners that helped secure funding. The Caltrain delegation led
by Speaker Emerita Pelosi, US Rep. Eshoo, Senator Padilla, and the late
Senator Feinstein, secured over $1 billion of federal resources. Our
expansive state delegation, going back to 2012, also secured over $1
billion in funding for the project.    

“Caltrain electrification means shorter commutes, cleaner air and good-
paying jobs in the Bay Area and beyond,” said Speaker Emerita Nancy
Pelosi.  “It has been my privilege to help secure federal funding in the
Congress to support the Caltrain Electrification Project.  The tours over the
weekend gave San Franciscans another exciting opportunity to experience
the future of this state-of-the-art service – and I join so many across the
Bay Area looking forward to its historic launch this year.” 

“The Caltrain Electrification Project is well on its way to providing a cleaner
commute for millions of Bay Area riders while also reducing noise and air
pollution in neighboring communities,” said US Senator Alex Padilla.
“This project has created good-paying green jobs up and down the
peninsula and will make our rail service faster and more dependable, while
helping California meet its ambitious clean energy goals.” 

“Electrifying our public transport system will lead to good-paying jobs,
quieter commutes, and fewer emissions polluting the air we breathe,” said
US Senator Laphonza Butler. “During this tour, Caltrain will
demonstrate how federal funds are being used to benefit our communities
and will showcase how California is leading the way in combating climate
change.” 

“Caltrain is the spine of the Peninsula’s transportation system, and the
transformation of a 160-year-old railroad into a modern electric system is
an achievement that everyone celebrating today can be proud of,” said US
Rep. Anna Eshoo. “An electrified Caltrain will be a world-class
transportation system that our innovative region deserves with faster,
quieter and environmentally cleaner trains that will improve air quality by



significant reduction of greenhouse gas emissions.” 

“160 years ago, transportation from San Francisco to San Jose was
transformed,” said US Rep. Kevin Mullin. “The launch of an electrified
Caltrain will create another transformational change for this corridor that
will allow tens of thousands of people each day to reach to their
destination faster, quieter, and safer while eliminating greenhouse gas
emissions. A win for everyone. I can’t wait to take my first ride.”  

“Happy 160th anniversary Caltrain! Thank you for the work you do to
connect people in our community with economic opportunity and to reduce
emissions,” said US Rep. Ro Khanna. “I look forward to continuing to
work alongside you to improve mass transit and opportunity in Silicon
Valley.” 

“Bay Area communities rely on safe, reliable, and clean rail service to cut
down their commute times and our overall carbon output,” said US Rep.
Jimmy Panetta.  “The federal government’s significant investment in
Caltrain’s Electrification Project will help deploy cleaner, quieter, and more
efficient trains that are essential to improving our quality of life and
tackling climate change.  As Caltrain marks 160 years of service, the
public unveiling of these new trains points to an exciting new chapter
ahead.”   

"Today's event provided a glimpse into the future of Caltrain which will
bring faster, more frequent service to the Bay Area. Caltrain Electrification
is a testament to the innovation and commitment of our region," said
State Senator Josh Becker.   

“An electrified Caltrain is a bold step towards clean, efficient public transit
and a shining example for the future of transportation for our State,” said
State Senator Dave Cortese. “It is gratifying to see this become a
reality after many years of hard work.” 

 “As we work towards our collective goal of combatting climate change, I
am excited to see Caltrain’s commitment reflected in their investment of
new electric trains. These trains will not only reduce emissions and
improve air quality, but also enhance passenger service” said State
Senator John Laird. “This historic milestone also coincides with the
160th anniversary of Caltrain, which is a testament to their dedication in
serving our community.” 

"Caltrain serves as the lifeblood of the Peninsula, fueling growth and
sustaining communities along its route," said Assemblymember Diane
Papan. "With its electrification, Caltrain undergoes a transformation,
representing a surge of vitality, fostering healthier environments, and
unlocking new opportunities for our region." 

“I’m excited to see Caltrain’s electrified service between San Francisco and



San Jose go live in just a few months,” said Assemblymember Alex Lee.
“The Electrification Project is key to reducing carbon emissions in the midst
of the climate crisis. It will bring faster and greener trains, so that
residents of my district will enjoy improved rail services and air quality.
Caltrain’s electrified service is a major achievement for the state, and I’m
proud to be a supporter of this historic accomplishment.” 

“The Caltrain Electrification project is a huge environmental win for our
community. The new electric trains will give Peninsula residents more
frequent, faster, and sustainable transit service starting this fall and for
decades to follow,” said Assemblymember Marc Berman. “The great
attendance at today’s event reflects the community’s eagerness for
cleaner air and more frequent transit service.”   

“As a former member of the Caltrain Board of Directors, I had the privilege
of voting on early steps of the electrification project and I am thrilled to
see another major milestone reached,” said Assemblymember Ash
Kalra. “I am hopeful that Caltrain will continue to lead by example,
inspiring the state and the nation to embrace cleaner technologies and
enhance public transportation for all.” 

“This event marks a transformational and historic time for Caltrain as we
prepare for electric service this fall and commemorate 160 years of rail
service from San Francisco to San Jose,” said Caltrain Board Chair Dev
Davis. “The completion of the Electrification Project will bring cleaner,
quieter and faster service, ensuring that Caltrain will continue to play an
integral role in the growth and prosperity of the region.” 

“Today’s event is a great reminder that very soon we will see cleaner,
faster, safer trains at stations all along this critical corridor,” said Ray
Tellis, Federal Transit Administrator for Region 9. “The Biden-Harris
Administration is proud of FTA’s continuing support of this project that will
improve travel for thousands of Californians.” 

“These rails were San Mateo County’s original trade corridor before we had
101, 280, or even SFO,” said SAMCEDA President Rosanne Foust.
“Today they still play a vital role in our region's prosperity and mobility.
SAMCEDA thanks Caltrain and the many elected and community leaders
who made electrification Caltrain's bright, new future.” 

“The unveiling of Caltrain’s fleet of the future marks yet another important
milestone in the electrification and modernization of this critical transit
system connecting one of the world’s most vital economic corridors,” said
Jim Wunderman, President and CEO, Bay Area Council. “The Bay
Area Council is proud to have been an early and strong proponent for
investing in Caltrain and we applaud the tremendous work Caltrain and so
many have done to move this project forward.” 

"I'm very excited to see the debut of Caltrain's new electric trains. These



electric trains will provide a cleaner, quieter, and more modern and
reliable experience for riders throughout the region,” said Ahmad
Thomas, CEO, Silicon Valley Leadership Group. “A thriving public
transit system is essential for advancing the business competitiveness of
the region, and for fostering a future for Silicon Valley that is both more
sustainable and equitable.” 

“Labor built these rails, and these rails will build the future of the
Peninsula,” said Bart Pantoja, Business Manager/Financial Secretary
of the San Mateo County Building and Construction Trades Council.
“Generations to come will benefit from the hard work that went into this
project, and I am proud of everyone that put in long hours to make it
happen.” 

Electrification will also help meet ambitious regional and state climate
action goals by lowering greenhouse gas emissions, improving air quality
and relieving traffic congestion. Additionally, electrified service will
advance equity along the corridor by reducing noise and air pollution while
increasing access for equity priority communities. It will also set the
framework for California’s future High Speed Rail network. 

Each trainset will have seven cars, as opposed to the current five to six.
The new trains also accelerate and decelerate faster than their diesel
alternatives, allowing more frequent stops in the same amount of time.  

These new trains will go into service in fall 2024, and are currently
undergoing testing to ensure they, and the infrastructure they rely upon,
are in good working order. 

The trains were built by Stadler US at their facility in Salt Lake City, Utah.
After they were assembled, they were sent to a test facility in Pueblo,
Colo. where they were tested at high speeds under numerous conditions
as required by the Federal Railroad Administration. The trains were tested
for braking, propulsion, ride quality, noise and vibration, door operation,
Positive Train Control and Electromagnetic Interference over the course of
eight months.  

The Caltrain Electrification Project will electrify the corridor from the San
Francisco Station at 4th and King streets to the Tamien Station in San
Jose, allowing all diesel-hauled trains on this part of the corridor to be
replaced by electric trains. 

Caltrain’s historic electrification project is the first undertaking in North
America in a generation in which diesel trains and their infrastructure
components are transitioned to an electrified system.  This year marks the
160th anniversary of San Francisco-San Jose rail service, a history which
was celebrated at the event with at informational booths operated by
Caltrain and the South Bay Historical Railroad Society, with history buffs
getting rewarded with free giveaways. 



This tour was sponsored by the Gannett Fleming and AECOM. 

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
May 14, 2023 

Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492 

Caltrain Celebrates Bike to Wherever Day

Bike to Wherever Day has returned this Thursday, May 16, and Caltrain is
ready and able to help Bay Area cyclists get to where they want to go. 

Caltrain, in partnership with the Silicon Valley Bicycle Coalition (SVBC) and
San Francisco Bicycle Coalition (SFBC), and in recognition of National Bike
Month, is co-sponsoring energizer stations at Caltrain Stations across the
three counties it serves. Caltrain is also hosting energizer stations at San
Mateo and Mountain View Stations and will additionally have staff at
Morgan Hill and Gilroy Stations. Energizer stations will be equipped with
snacks, coffee, free swag and much more in order to welcome bike riders. 

People who use bikes to access Caltrain can take advantage of more than
300 bicycle eLockers at 22 Caltrain stations, including the most recent
installation at the Menlo Park Station. Standard eLocker rates are only 5
cents per hour, with night and weekend rates of 2 cents per hour. Caltrain
is currently giving 100 free hours of bicycle parking at Caltrain-owned
eLockers to riders when they download the easy-to-use BikeLink app and
use it to access a BikeLink locker at a Caltrain station for the first time.  

Currently, approximately 20% of Caltrain riders access the system with a
bicycle. Prior to COVID-19, Caltrain served approximately 10,000 bicyclists
every weekday, with 10% of riders typically bringing their bike onboard.
Survey data has found that many of these riders do so because they do
not have a secure place to leave their bike at the station. The eLocker
installations provide customers with an easy to use, secure facility and
help alleviate some of the demand for bike space on trains.  

Caltrain is a cosponsor of Bike to Wherever Day, along with its sister
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agencies SamTrans and the San Mateo County Transportation Authority. 

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

May 13, 2024 

Media Contact: Dan Lieberman, 650.622.2492 

Caltrain Launches Bay Area Transit Discord Server

Caltrain breaks new ground with first-of-its-kind social media platform

On Saturday, May 11, Caltrain launched the Bay Area Transit Discord
Server. The rail agency seeks to use the social media outlet to keep both
current and potential riders informed and engaged. 

The Discord Project will be housing service alerts from all the major Bay
Area Transit Agencies - BART, VTA, AC Transit, WETA, Caltrain, and
SamTrans. All of the participating agencies will have representatives active
on the platform to engage with their respective riders. All members of the
public are welcome to join the platform by clicking here. 

An events tab will list both in-person and virtual events from each agency
so people can ask questions and coordinate with other transit agencies.
People can learn about and RSVP for events, staying abreast of
developments throughout the Bay Area’s many transit systems.
Additionally, the server allows transit users to interact with one another,
share photos and discuss transit policy. 

Later this year, the server will introduce a feature which auto-populates
press releases and blog posts, so riders can stay up to date with what's
currently going on at each participating agency. 

"As a rail service serving Silicon Valley, Caltrain has never shied away
from innovation,” said Caltrain Executive Director Michelle Bouchard. “Our
presence on Discord will help to create an online community of transit
riders, bringing us into a new era of social media as we prepare to enter a
new era of train travel." 
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Over 1200 people have signed up for the server in the first 48 hours. 

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
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